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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Dear Investor,
On behalfl of the Board of Directors, | am pleased to present Alhamra Islamic Money Market
Fund accounts review for the year ended June 30, 2024,

Economy Review

Fiscal year 2024 marked a penod of macroeconomic recovery for Pakistan, averting a looming
default brought about by continued economic mismanagement. This turnaround was primarily
attributed to Pakistan entering a new IMF program afler several months of delay. The government
secured a much-needed Stand-by Arrangement (SBA) facility of USD 3.0 billion from the IMF in
June 23, and managed to receive timely rollovers from fnendly countries. It also showed
unwavering commitment to remain compliant with the IMF targets and as a result government was
able to successfully complete the program.

The caretaker povernment took office m August 2023 and immediately faced speculative pressure
on the currency, causing it to spike to a record high of 307 in the mterbank market. Exchange rate
in informal market reached a higher of near 330 PKR/USD reflecting an increase ol speculative
activity and rampant uncertamty. The government took decisive steps against smugghng of dollar,
abuse of Afghan Transit and illegal money dealers in September 2023, which spurred a rapid
recovery in the exchange rate. This helped o improving confidence and narrower spreads in open
and interbank rates. The authorities also placed mechamisms to strictly monitor exchange rate
payments to manage the overall external balance. Combination of both administration measures
and steps to discipline external and fiscal accounts helped restore overall stability. The USD PKR
close the year at 278.3 appreciating by 2.6% since the start of the year.

Country posted a current account deficit (CAD) of USD 464 million in the first eleven months of
the hiscal year 2024 (11MFY 24) declining by 88% YoY compared to a deficit of USD 3.8 billion
in the corresponding period last year. Narrowing trade dehieit was the major contributor towards
improving CAD as 11.3% increase in exports coupled with an 23% drop inimports led to a 17.0%
contraction in the trade deficit. The county’s external position mmproved with SBP’s foreign
exchange reserves mereasmg to USD 9.4 billion as of June 2024 compared to USD 4.4 billion at
the end of last hscal year. This was on account of lows from the IMF, fnendly countnies and
multilateral sources.

Headhne inflation represented by CPl averaged 23.9% during the hscal year 2024 compared to
29.0% last year. Inflation remained on the higher side as massive currency depreciation in the prior
periods led to surge in food and energy prices. The government also hiked electneity base tanff
and gas prices to comply with the IMF conditions, which led to further inflationary pressures. The
SBP reduced the policy rate by 150bps to 20.5% 1n the last monetary policy of the year held on
June 10, 2024, The monetary policy noted a sigmficant decline in mmflation, resulting m a
substantially positive real interest rate, which justifies initiating a monetary easing cycle.

The country’s GDP grew by 2.4% m the Anancial year 2023-24 as compared to -0.2% last year.
Agniculture grew by 6.3%, Services and industnal sector witnessed a paltry increase of 1.2% each.
Historic high mterest rates coupled with pohitical uncertainty were the major culprits behind the
subdued mdustrial and services output. On the fiscal side, FBR tax collection increased by 29.6%
in FY24 to PKR 9,285 billhon, missing the target by a modest PKR 130 billion.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE MANAGEMENT COMPANY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

FUND PERFORMANCE

During the period under review, the fund posted a return of 21.78% compared to the benchmark
return of 10.27%. In addition, the fund’s exposure in Cash stood at 42.5%,.

The Net Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 stood at Rs. 22,060 million as compared o Rs.
25,505 million as at June 30, 2023 registering a decrease of 13.51%. The Net Asset Value (NAV)

per unit as at June 30, 2024 was Rs. 99.5100 which is the same as at June 30, 2023,

*Converted into Islamic money market fund from 217 Aug 2020, hence this reflects
performance from this date.

Economy & Market — Future Outlook

Pakistan GDP is expected to rebound to 3.5% in FY25 after a disappointing performance last year
where the GDP increased by only 2.4%. The outlook for industrial outpul is relatively optimistic
with an expected growth of 4.0% compared to 1.2% last year. Macrocconomic stability, stable
currency and decline in interest rates will help revive the industrial and service sector growth.
Agriculture performance is likely to remain on the lower side due to high base effect.

A new stafl-level loan agreement has been reached between Pakistan and the International
Monetary Fund (IMF) under which the country will receive USD 7.0 billion over 37 months. The
final approval of the loan will be given by the IMF Executive Board. Successful continuation of
the IMF program is a key positive as it will allow us to tap funding from bilateral and multilateral
sources. However, our external position still remains precarious due to debt outflows and our
inability Lo raise funds through international Eurobond or Sukuk. Thus, we would continue to run
a sustainable current account this year to stave ofl external concerns. We expect a CAD of USD
1.0 billion (0.2% of GDP) in FY25 as policy ol consolidation is likely to continue under the IMF
umbrella.

The USD PKR is expected to remain stable as the government is focusing on improving current
account deficit on the back of recovery in export and remittances. Entry into the new IMF program
will also increase visibility on the external [unding. We expect USD/PKR to close the fiscal year
around PKR 311.

The inflation reading has started to come down due to base effect and relatively stable currency.
The headline inflation number in June 2024 clocked of 12.6% compared to a high of 38.0% in
May 2023. The core inflation also registered a significant slowdown, clocking at 14.1% which is
a low of 23 months. The inflation reading 1s expected lo dechne to single digits in |HFY25,
Keeping in view the inflationary trends, external and fiscal position we expect interest rate to
decline to 14-15% by June 25.

For debt holders, we expect Money Market Funds to continue to seamlessly mirror policy rates
throughout the year. Investors with a mid to long term view can benelit from Bond and Income
Funds where higher duration will create opportunities for capital gains in the wake of Interest rate
outlook. We have added government bonds in Income Funds to benefit from the expecled
monetary easing in the near term.
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Mutual Fund Indusiry Review

The Net Assets of the open-end mutual funds indusiry increased by about 64.6% during FY24 to
PKR 2,574 billion. Total money markel funds grew by about 45.0% since June 2023, Within the
money market sphere, conventional funds showed a growth of 33.0% to PKR 629 billion while
Islamic funds increased by 58.2% to PKR 679 billion. In addition, the total fixed Income funds
increased by about 104.7% since June 2023 to PKR 756 billion while Equity and related funds
increased by 52.3% to PKR 255 billion.

In terms of the segment share, Money Market funds were the leader with a share of around 50.8%,
followed by Income funds with 37.3% and Equity and Equity related funds having a share o 9.9%
as at the end of June 30, 2024.

Mutual Fund Indusiry Outlook

Both Bonds and Equities are likely to do well in the next year on the back of cut in interest rates.
During the year, signilicant interest ol investors is already visible in Income Funds while equity
fund is hikely to see inflows post new IMF agreement. Relatively High interest rates during the
period would encourage sustained [lows in the money market funds as they are ideal for investors
with a short-term horizon and low risk profile.

Our operations remained scamless and given our competitive edge in digital access and online
customer experience, we are prepared to get benelits of the growing number of investors available
online.

MANAGEMENT COMPANY

On Apnl I8, 2023, MCB Bank Limited (MCB), being the parent company of MCB-Arif Habib
Savings and Investments Limited, has acquired 21,664,167 (30.09%) shares of MCB-Arif Habib
Savings & Investment Limited (MCB-AH) from Arif Habib Corporation Limited (AHCL). By
virtue of this transaction MCB Bank Limited’s sharcholding in MCB-AH has increased from
36,956,768 (51.33%) shares to 58,620,935 (81.42%) and AHCL no longer holds any shares in
MCB-AH.

Consequently, members of the Company in an Extra Ordinary General Meeting (EOQOGM) held on
July 07, 2023 have resolved via special resolution that the name of the Company be changed from
MCB-Arif Habib Savings and Investments Limited to MCB Investment Management Limited and
Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) has approved the change in name on
August 15, 2023,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Fund is committed to implement the highest standards of corporate governance. The Board
comprises of eight (8) members including the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ) and has a diverse
mix of gender and knowledge. The Board consists of | female and 7 male directors, categorized
as lollows:

e 4 Non - Executive Directors;
e 3 Independent Directors; and
| Execulive Director (CEQ).
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The details of above are as under:

Sr. Naiae Status Membership in other Board
No. Committees

1.  Mr. Haroun Rashid Non-Executive Director  None

2. Mr. Shoaib Mumtaz Non-Executive Director  HR&R* Commuttee

. , 2 HR&R* Commutiee

3.  Mr. Ahmed Jahangir Non-Executive Director U e,

4.  Mr. Manzar Mushtag Non-Executive Director  Audit Commttee

s, Syed Sawmil Meelal et Difsiwr  Audit Compiities (Chatiman)

Hussaimn

6. Mr. Fahd Kamal Chinoy Independent Director HR&R* Committee (Chairman)

7. Ms. Mavra Adil Khan Independent Director HR&R®* Commitlee

8.  Mr. Khawaja Khalil Shah Executive Direclor HR&R®* Commitlee

* HR&R stands for Human Resource and Remuneration

Managemenl is continuing to comply with the provisions of best practices set out in the code of
corporate governance. The Fund remains committed to conduct business in hine with listing

regulations of Pakistan Stock Exchange, which clearly defined the role and responsibilities of
Board of Directors and Management.

The Board of Directors 1s pleased to report that:

a. The hnancial statements, present fairly the state ol aflairs, the results of operations, cash
flows and changes in equity;

b. Proper books of accounts of the fund have been maintained;

¢. Appropriate accounting policies as stated in the notes to the financial statements have been
consistently applied in preparation of [nancial statements and accountling estimates are
based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

d. International Financial Reporting Standards, as applicable in Pakistan, provisions of the
MNon-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment & Regulations) Rules, 2003, Non-
Bankmg Finance Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008, requirements of the
respective Trust Deeds and directives issued by the Securities & Exchange Commission of
Pakistan have been followed in the preparation of financial statements.;

e. The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and
monitored with ongoing elTorts to improve it further;
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" There are no significant doubts upon the fund’s ability to continue as going concern;

. There has been no material departure from the best practices of Corporate GGovernance, as
detailed in the listing regulations;

. The outstanding taxes, statutory charges and duties, if any, have been fully disclosed in the
audited linancial statements:

i. The stalement as to the value of investments of provident/gratuity and pension fund is not

applicable on the Fund but applies to the Management Company; hence no disclosure has
been made in the Directors” Report.

j. As at June 30, 2024, the Company is in compliance with the requirements of Directors’

Training Program, as contained in Regulation No. 20 of the Code;

. The detailed pattern of shareholding as on June 30, 2024 is annexed;

. A formal and eflTective mechanism is put in place for an annual evaluation of the Board’s
own performance, members of the Board and Committees of the Board:

. The details of attendance of Board of Directors meeting is disclosed in financial statements.
Below are the details of commitiee meetings held during the year ended June 30, 2024:

. Meeting of the Audit Committee.

During the year, four (4) meetings of the Audit Commitiee were held. The attendance of
each participant is as follows:

-

. Number Number of meetings l
of
MName of Persons méetings A.-t;ﬂ::il:::e Kibssded l;::::d
held q | g _.
L Syed Ltpavatl Meeckal 4 4 4 0
Hussain
2.  Mr. Ahmed Jahangir 4 4 4 0
3.  Mr. Manzar Mushtag - 4 4 0

2. Meeting of the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee.

During the year, two (2) meeting of the Human Resource and Remuneration Committee
were held. The attendance of each participant is as follows:
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. Number of meetings
Number
MName of Persons of Attendance Leave
meetings | required Aftended granted
| Mr Fahd Kamal '
3 Chinoy 2 2 2 -
2 Mr. Shoaitb Mumiaz 2 2 2 -
3. Mr. Ahmed Jahangir 2 2 l 1
4 Ms. Mavra Adil
) Khan 2 2 1 1

n. The trades in the Units of the Fund were carried out during the yvear by Durectors, Chief
Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary,
and Chief Internal Auditor of the Management Company and their spouses and minor

children.
5 Investiment Redemption DP“-!:EEF
N; Name Designation istribution
(MNumber of Units)
Muhammuead E:ihwl Gal &
1. Asil Mehdi : - 5.054.67 6.871
Rizvi Operating
3 Officer
2 | Al campay 6.516.75 7.973.718 10.293
Faisal _Scerctary | |
EXTERNALAUDITORS

The Fund’s external auditor’s M/s. BDO Chartered Accountants have retired afier completion
of audit for Financial Year ended June 30, 202 4. The Audit Committee has recommended re-
appointment of M/s. BDO Chartered Accountants as external auditors of the Fund for financial
year ending June 30, 2025 and the Board has also endorsed the recommendation of the Audit
Committee: M/s. BDO Chartered Accountants has also expressed their willingness to act as the
Fund’s external auditors.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

The Board is thankful to the Fund’s valued investors, the Securities and Exchange Commission of
Pakistan and the Trustees of the Fund for their continued cooperation and support. The Directors
also appreciate the efforts put in by the management team.

On behalf of Directors,
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Kh:-ﬁiraja Khalil Shah Manzar Mushtiq a
Chief Executive Officer Director
September 25, 2024 September 25, 2024
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REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Fund Type and Category
Alhamra Islamic Money Market Fund i1s an Open-End Islamic Mopey Market Scheme.

Fund Benchmark

The benchmark for ALIIMMEF is three (3) months” average deposit rates of three (3) AA rated Islamic Banks
or Islamic windows of Conventional Banks as selected by MUTAP.

Investment Objective

Alhamra Islamic Money Market Fund is an Islamic money market fund and its objective is to provide a
reasonable rate of return with a maximum possible capital preservation by investing primarily in liguid
Shariah Compliant money market secunties:

Investment Strategy

Alhamra Islamic Money Market Fund is an Open-ended Shariah Compliant Money Market Scheme which
primarily mvests in Shariah Compliant Authorized Invesiments. The Fund 1s subject to such exposure limits
as are specified in the Rules, the Regulations and directives issued by SECP from time to time.

Manager’s Review

During the period under review, the fund posted a retum of 21.78% compared to the benchmark return of
10.27%. The fund’s exposure in Cash was 42.5% at the end of the period.

The Met Assets of the Fund as at June 30, 2024 siood at Rs. 22 060 million as compared to Rs. 235 505 million
at June 30, 2023. The Net Asset Value (WAV) per unit as at June 30, 2024 was 99.5100.

Asset Allocation as on June 30, 2024 (% of total assets)

Asset Allocation (Yeage of Total Asseis) Jun-24
Cash 42 5%
Orther including receivables 3:5%
Shariah Compliant Bank Deposits 0.0%
Short term Sukuks 3.0%
Shariah Compliant Commercial Papers 0.0%
Shariah Compliant Placement with Banks & DFls 17.0%
Certificate of Musharnka 4.5%
GoP ljara Sukuk 29.5%




REPORT OF THE FUND MANAGER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Asset Quality as on June 30, 2024 (%o of total asseis)

Mot Rated

Al 3.5%

3.0%
Government
Securities
29.5%
AA
42.4%
AT+
4.5%

Syed Muhammad Usama Igbal
Fund Manager
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TRUSTEE REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
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REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE TO THE UNIT HOLDERS
AL HAMRA ISLAMIC MONEY MARKET FUND

Report of the Trustee Pursuant to Regulation 41(h) of the Non-Banking Finance
Companies and Notified Entities Regulations, 2008,

Al Hamra Tslamic Money Market Fund an open-ended scheme nnd has been constituted by a
Trust Deed eniered inte at Karachi on dated 22 July, 2015, as amended through the modified
and restated First Supplemental Trust Deed dated July 17, 2020 between MCB Investment
Management Limited and Digitel Custodian Company Limited &s Trustee,

L. MCB Investment Management Limited formerly MUB Arif Habib Savings and
Investments Limited the Management Company of Al Hamma Islamic Money Market
Fund has in all material respects managed Al Hamrm Islamic Moncy Market Fund
during the vear ended Junc 30, 2024 in accordence with the provisions of the following:

L. Investment limitstions imposed on the Assct Management Company and the Trustes
under the Trust Deed and other applicable laws;

ii. The valuation or pricing is carried out in accordance with the deed and any regulatory
requirement;

ifi.  The creation and cancellntion of units are carriad out in accordance with the deed;

iv. Andany regulatory requirement.

2 Ststemant on the shorteoming(s) that may have Impact an the decision of the existing
or the potential unit holders remaining or investing in the Collective Investment
Scheme; and

sfatement .
Mo shorm coming has been addressed during the vear endad June 30, 2024,

3, Disclosime of'the steps taken (o address the shortcoming(s) or to prevent the
recurrenice-of the short coming(s).

Disclosure of the steps

We have critically examine the fund in accordance with circular, directives, NBFC
Regulations 2008 and its constitutive documents. However, no shoncoming has been

addressed.
DWW
ONLINE LAHORE MARACH]
5 923111-322-228 LSE Plaza, 508 Perdesi Hotite
2 digitaleustodian co Kashimir EgertonRoad | Obd Qusens Rosd
(N W/ gigitaleustodian | <97 42 3670 L408 ~92 21 32¢1 9770
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4, Trustee's opinion regarding the caloulation of the mansgement fee, CIS Monthly Fee
Pavable to the Commission and other expenses in accordance with the applicable
regulatory framework.

Trustee Opinken
“The Management fes, CIS monthly fee payable to the Commission and other expenses
hiis been accurately calculated [n accordance with the NBFC Regulations, 2008 and its

constitulive documents”,

DY

Zabeer Khan
Manager Compliance
Kamachi: August 20, 2024 Digital Custodian Company Limited
| ONLINE LAHORE RARACHL
f-923-111-322-328 l |.5E Plaza, 08 Perdesi House
& digitaleustadian co Kashmir EgertonRoad | Ol Quesns Raad
(@& & B/ digitalcostadian | <02 42 3630 L406 <42 21 32£1 8770
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REPORT OF THE SHARIAH ADVISORY BOARD

Karachi: Seprember 23, 2024

REPORT OF THE SHARIAH ADVISORY BOARD

Alhamdulillab, We the Sharlah Advisory Board of the Fund, are lssuing this report in accordance with the
Dffering document of Alhamra Islamic Money Market Fund (the Fond). The scope of the roport is to express
an aplnlon on the Shariah compliance of the Fund's activitied,

[t is the responsibility of M/s MCB Investment Management Limited, the management company of the fund. to
establish and mantain a system of internal contreis to ensuré compliance with Shartah guidelines. Our
responsilility IS W express an opinion, based on cur review of the representation made by the management,
o the extent where such compliance can be objectively verified

A review Is limited primarily to inguire o the Management Company's personnel and review of various
documents prepared by the management company to comply with prescribed criteria In the light of the
above, we hereby certify that:

«  We have reviewed and approved the modes of investment of Alhamra lslamic Money Market
Fund (ALHIMMF) in the light of the Shariah guidelines.

« Al the provisions of the scheme and investments made on account of ALHTMMF by Management
Company are Shariah Compliant and in accordance with the eriteria established

«  On the basis of imformation provided by the Management Company, all the cperations of
ALHIMMEF for the year ended June 30, 2024 have been in compliance with Sharlah principles,

During the vear an amount of Rupees 2,817 469 was recorded bs charity expense, The total amount of charity
payable as at 30 june 2074 amountsto R 2,917 450

May Allah bless us with Tawfeeq to accomplish these cherished tasks, male us successiul in this world and in
the hereafter. .ln’l:l,fnrgw{' our mistakes,
5

R
7 a3
- i
Dr Mubammad Zubair Usmani D Fjar Ahmed Samadan
(Shariah Advisor| [Sharah Advisor)

For and an behalf of Shariah Advisory Board
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SHARIAH COMPLIANCE AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

UH Hassan Naeem & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Al Prosrryee Canmer
‘Farih o« Fys
Firmch|, Faesyine
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w «30 21 BLRRERY

sty VAL MR Sy

Independant Assurance Report an Compliance with the Sharlah Governance Regulations, 2023

To the unlt holders of Alhamra lslamic Money Markest Fund (the Fund)

1. Introduction

We have undertalen 4 ressonable ssurance engagement thut the Securities and Exchange Commission
of Pakistan (SECP) has required in terma of its Sharish Governance Regulstions. 2023 [the Begulstion)
External Sharah Auwdt of Alhamra lslamic Money Market Fund (the Fund) for assessing compliance of the
Fund's financial armngements, contracts, and transactions having Shariah mplications with Sarish
principles for the year ended Jure 30, 2024, This engzgament was conducted by 3 muisdisciplinary team
inclhuding assurance practiticnens and independent Shariah scholar(n)

2, Applicable Critaria

The criterla for the assurance engagement, agalnst which the underlying subjest matter (Fnancal
arrangements, contracts; and tranzactions having Sharizh implications for the vear ended June 30, 2004)
15 assessed, comprisz the Shariah principles and rules as defined in the Regulations end reproduced @
under,

i Legal and regulatory famework adminitered by the Commissian;

i Sharizh standords |ssued by the Accounting and Auditing Organization for llemic Fnancal
Institutions (AADIET), &t notified by Commission;

il klamic Financial Accounting Standards, developed by the Insotute of Chartersd Accountants of
Pakistan, as notifed by the Commitislon;

b Guidance and recommendations of the Shariah advisory corenittez. 3s motified by Commission
and

¥ Approwais, rulings o prenouncements of the Shariah supervisory board or the Sharah adwisor of
the [uamile Bnancial imtitution, in Bne with (|| o () above

The above criterla were svalused for their Implications on the financal satements of the Fund for the
yaar ended June 30, 2024, which are annesad

3, Management’s Responsibility for Shariah Compliance

Munagemant i responsible 1o ensurs that the Snancial armngements, contracts, snd transactions having
Shartah mplieatfons, entered into by the Fund with s customers, other firancial insttutions. and
stakehobders, ond relsted polickes and procedures, ave, in wwhatasce and In ther legal foem, I compliance
with the requirements-of Shanizh rules and principles. The management iz alio responsibie for the design
implementation, and maintenance of appropriate intemal control procedures with respect to such
compllance and maintenance of relevint accounting records

e R e R e Tl e . L

ks Dt 15724 Sha imrmal, Lstvam -S4000, Baiicars SR Ao T
rerrahan wmsl s Cmeant P58 Piaas 27 By Fagioa: 1y Sow] Ps Arpi Searwipd |Paistes FORUM OF FIRME
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SHARIAH COMPLIANCE AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

UH Hassan Naeem & Co.

Chartieied Acoountants

4. Dur Independance and Quality Control

We have complied with the independence and othar ethical requirements of the Coda of Ethics for
Chartered Accountants issued by the ingtitute of Chamered Accountants of Pakisan, which it founded an
lumdaments! principles of integrity, cbjettivity, professional cormpetence and due cre, monfidentiality, and
profesiional bahavior.

The Brm applies intermational Standard an Quality Contral 1 “Quality Contral for Firms That Perform Auding
und Reviews of Historical Financial Information, And Other Assurance and Related Services Engagaments”
and accordingly mantaing @ comprehensive sytem of quality cantrol, including documedted policies and
proc=dured régarding campliance with ethical regulrements, professional stardards, and applicable legal
and reguiatory reguiremsnts.

5. Our Responsibllity and Summary of the Work Performed

Qur responsibifity in connection with this engagement i5 10 express an apinion on the compliznce of tha
Fund's Brancisl arrangements, contracts, and transactions having Shariah implicatand with Sharsh
prireiples. in it material réspects, for the year anded Juns 30, 2074, based on the svidence we have
abtained. We conducted our reasonable asurence engagement in accardance with international Stardard
on Assurance Engagements 3000, ‘Assurance Engagements other than audits or reviews of historics)
Hnanelal statements’, lsued by the Internstional Auditing and Assurance Standsrds Bosrd,

That stardard requires that we plan and perform this engagement to abtain reasonable assurance abowr
whather the compliance of the Fund's financisl arrangements, contracts, snd transactions hasing Shariah
implications with Sharigh principies is free from matsnial misstatement

The procedures selectad by us for the engagement depandad an our pedpment, including the sssemmeant
of the risks of material noo-compliance with the Shisriah principles. In making these risk sssemments, we
corsidered and tested the internal ‘control relevant to the Fund's complinnce with the Sharizh principles
in order to design procedures that are appropriate in the clreumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectivensss of the Fund's Imemsd control. We heve designed and
performed necessary werification procedures on warlous financial armngemants, comracts, and
transactions having Shariah implications and related policies and procedures based on [udgrmentsl and
gystematic sampkas with regard 1o the compliante of Shariah principles (criteria specified In pera 2 shovel.

We balisve thst the svidence we have abisined through performing cur procedures was safficient and
appropriate to provide o basid for our apinkan.

7. Conclussion

Based on our reasonpble assurance engagement, we report thot in our opknion, Fupd's Bnaneisd
arrangements, coriracts, and transactions for the year ended June 30, 2024 are in complisnce with the
Shatah principias (criteris spacified in pars 2 abova), in all material respacts.

UHY Hasszn Masem & Co,
Chartared Acoountants
Engagemant Partnen Arslzn Ahmed
Dated: September 27, 3024

i e L i i e pemay e iy
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

Tell =51 11 560 30810
Fas: <% 31 V560 A3 39
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INDEPENDENT ALUDITOR'S REPORT Qi THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TO THE UNIT
HOLDERS' OF ALHAMRA 1SLAMIC MONEY MARKLT FLIND

Opriuii

Wik v pudited the (inenclsl staleanents af Athsmra lslamie Momey Market Find |"the Fund™), which
compride the dtatement of sasets and linbilities i st Jupe 30, 2024, ang the income siatement, the
piatsmeed of sernprehessive ncome, the statemes of sdveirent im dndt holders' fund and Lhe o1atemel
af canh Gaws for the year then ended, and notag to the inancil statenmests, ncludng matew) acesgnling

L-l—‘l.‘-' 1) e

I i G e N B ol 1480 linancisl sestamenit ol Falrly, 10 B msteral reipecls, the fng il
pristion of the Fund as at Joee 30, 2024, and its financial performence and it cash Rows for the year then
ended i acesrdance with accounting and reporting dtandards as anplicable = Palkytan

Bashs Tor anbrdon

We “onducied oul audit in sccordance with intematonal Standards on Aodicing (1SA3) as aoplkable in
Pansian Ou respandshitsties wnder thase stardards are further described in the duditor s Tespansibilttees
for ¥ne Audit of the Finkncisl Statesnedls seciioh ol our repdrt, We are indepenoent of the Fund
Acdet e wilh the Internatienal Ethics Standards Board for Accaimtants’ Code of Ethies for Profesiona
ArTcOnIangy a3 adooted by the |mditute of Chartered Accouncants of Pekistan (the Code), snd we have
fulilled ow' other ethical regpongibiiltles in accordance with the Corle, We Detleve That Dhe sudit evidetioe
wi hawe obimmned v wiffickent and appropriate 16 Sorwide & GEsis for our opinion

Fimy Augit Matters

Key audit matiers are ihowe matters that, mour professional [udgment, were of most wgrificance in our
fipdit ol tee Hrancial statementy of The current yeer, Thets matien were addreised in the coslest of our
gl of the fmancial statements as & whole, and = farming our apinion theneon, End we 90 nol frivide
A SSTArate Opiniort gn Lese mattert

Fullowing are the Mey sudit matters!

[ 5.10 | Wey sudit matter(s| Mo the matter wis addrested In gur audit

1 Existence and valuation of inwastments [ Cur mudit grocetures icluded the following
| A ahcicsed I node & 10 the aocompeanyreg | s We  avaluated (= cBagn ang
fimancial sielerienis of the Fynd fac theé yeas imolementation of key contrall  over
[ erded Jome 30, 2024, the imeestments beld by imvestmant, and fested conirely oeer
tha o wsnmipiiged of debl initrumentis Biguisition, clispodals  sad serpadic
| amaunting 1o R 11,939,454 billlan which vaksition ol invertments pertfolio
reprasent 54X df the Hes Assel Value (NaV) of
| rhe Pug * We performed  substantive Rl
arocaduney ot yeat-ond Dalance of debt
A3 thess Investments repiesant @ pavinican Irglruments inglugding review  of
rleement o the siabement of A B cuntndian'y WA LE=EL elatad
linbilities, any fiscreparey o e whluation s regonchiiatlons ang re-performance of
exidlents of myvrsiments Could chude e raaY valuation bated an PICSAY rates ffom the
£ e materially montated Mutasl  Funed  Assoclation of  Paklstan

[AUFaF)

Pape = 1

BOO Ebratim & Co. Chartered Accountants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

IBDO

[5.H0 | Key sudit mattersy How the matter was addressed in our audit |
[ ' wherer of the significance of above mentioned | «  We passeed the Fund's compliance with
balances i relation to the Fund's total aszers tha Non-Banking Finance Companies and |
and MAV, we considersd the existoncs and Hotified Entities Reguiations, 2008 (the
valuation of such Investments 51 & key audit MOFC Regulstions) n relstion Lo the
miglEer imeesiment concentration and exposors
limirs

« We zim svalualsd the adequacy of the
eworall diciogures ™ the  financial
statements in repect of the investment,
ensuring  campliance with the NAFC
Regulations and tho relevant accounting
requirements.

Information other Lthan the financial statements 4nd auditor's repart Lthereon

Management 1e responsle for the other mformanon The ather miormaton comprses the nformation
included iy the Annusl Pepart but does not include the financisl stalements snd our auditor's repest
thwereon, Our opinion on the Tinancial stalements doss nol cover the ather informatinn and we fdo nol
sapress any lorm ol aswrance coaclution thereon, in conmection with our sudit of the fmanczal
statermenty, our redponsibitity Is to resd the other information and, in dong o, consider whether the
eiher informaiion iy materially incoristent with the (inendial statemenis or our knowiedge obtained in
the audit, or othensiae pnears i he matarially misstated. if, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there v & material mistalemeiil of i olther infarmation, we are required (o report Lhal
facl. We have nothing to report n ths regand

Responsibilities of the Management Company “nd 5 Foard of Directors

Mankgement ¢ reipomiible for the preparation ang fair proesentation of the financial atements in
accordance with the requirements of the Mon:Banking Finance Compamies {Estabbishment and Regulation)
Rudes, 2003 (MBEC Rusled), the Non-Banking Finance Compames and Notilked Entities Regulations, 2008 jthe
NEFC Regulationt) and accounting and reporting standardy s applicable in Pakistan and for such intormal
onirol 75 maragement determines necessary 1o énable the preparatien of financial statemendts that are
free from malerial misakalement, wihether due Lo frawd or error

in propanng the financial statements, Managemon! B rewsponsible for astessing the Fund's ability to
continue & & poing concemn, dlﬂ.lm‘nlll. & applieable, matiern related o 'n-lr-‘ coreern and wiing the
going concern basis of accounting uniess mansgerment aither Intendy to lguidate the Fund of 0 cesse
oheration., of has no realistie altarnative but o do Lo

The Board of Diractors of the management company W reaponsible for gveripeing the Fund's financial
TEpOIting process

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
Our abijectress are 10 obtain rexsonable asssrance about whether the financial statements as a whale are

fres from matensl misitaternent, whether due o fraud or érror, and Lo lssue sn sodilor's report Lhatl
Incluckes our Gpiion,

Page - 1

BDO Ebvahim B Co. Chartersd Accountants
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

IBDO

Remanable assurance is & high fevel of asswrance, bl A not & guarantee that an awdit conducied in
accordance with 1544 as applicable 1n Paldgzan will slways dilect & matenal misstatement when IL exisls.
Minstatermenty can aride from fraud or error and are considercd material o, mdividually ar in the
apgreghte, they could reatonably be expected to influence the economic decitions of users taken on the
bash of these Tinancial tatemants,

A4 part of &n 2udit In accordance with 15As a3 spplicatle in Pakistan, we suercise professional judgment
and maintalf profesional skepticlum throughout (he audit, We alao

s ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ninancial sSatoments, whelher cua In
fraud or errar, dedign and perform audit procedunes responsive tn those risks, and obtaln i
evigenss that i wifickant and appropriate o provice # hasis foe our opinion. The riskof not detecting
& material mbsstatement resulting from fraud & Sigher than for ene resulting Tram error, &4 fraud miy
invalve collimion, florgery. imtentional omiwions, misrepresentations, o the override of internal
contrml

= [ltain an understanding of intermal conteal relevant to the sudit in order to design sudil procedures
that are appropriate in the circomstances, bot nol for the purpose of expressing an opinion on (he
effectiveness of the Managemert Compainy’s ntermal contred

« Evaluwe the appropnatencss of accounting polices wpi=d and Uhe ressonableness of acconting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management Compary.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management Company™s e of the going concern: bawis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matorial urcertainty exnts refatoed
Lo evenls of Conditions Uhal may cest significan dowbt on the Fund’s ability o continue a3 a going
congern, if we conclode that a material uncertaeinty exiits, we afe required 1o draw sttention i ou
suditce's Teport o the refated disclosures in the financal Miatements or, if such disclosunes e
inadequate, to modify our apinion. Oure conclind-nt *re based o0 the audit sadencs ahtaingd up 1o
the date of our auditor’s report. However, fittuee evento or conditions may came the Fund 1o cense
= continue a5 2 §oing concern,

¢ Evaluate the overall prevestation, strugture and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, ami whether the financal statements ropresent the umderlying transact=ons #nd evenls
i 8 manner that achieves falr presentation.

We. cormmunicats with the Board of Divecters of the Managermngnt Company regarding, amany other
matiers, the planned scope and timng of the asdit and sgnificant asudit findimgs, including any $gnificant
deficignctas n internal control that we ldently during our audie

We siso provide (he Board of Directors of the Management Company with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with Lhem all
ristationehips and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our Indépendence, and whers
appicable, related wieguards

From the matters communicated with the Bowrd of Directory of ihe Managemient Conpany, we determine
thoss matiers that were of most sigrificance in the sudit of the financial satements of the curment period
and are therefore the Key audit matiers. We goscribe these matiees in our suditar's report unless law of
reguiation precludes public disctoture sboul the matter or when, in extremely rare circumatances, we
detarmine that & matter should 1ol be carmimunicated n our report betsuas the poveris conweglences of
doing 5o would resionably be expected to cutwelgh the public interest beneftts of wich communication
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE UNIT HOLDERS

\BDO

Report an other legal and regulatory reguirements

Based of our audit, we fUurther repors Thal = our opinion

Al At IAY rEREEECly ECCOTaanCE with LS sEvant proviiions ©

angd [mE | rusl 2esec,

Other Matter

1A mE

| June 10, 2027 were sudited by anather

The fianclel statementy of the Fund for the year ended
Crartored Accountanis, who expeedsed an unmodified opinion thereon vide thelr report dat=0 Septembe
12, 2010

KMy

The ergagement parer on the audit resulting = this ndependent sExditos"s repot & Tar

) ¢ \
HARALHI F}}o vy €
BDO EBRAHIM & 0.

TED : TEF ACCOUNTANTS
DATED EI.! U:- Eﬂfﬁ' CHARTERED LU L]

UDiM: ARZOZ4101668 2aYMFtwN

Page - 4

834 ALHAMRA ISLAMIC MONEY MARKET FUND




STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

AS AT JUNE 30, 2024

ASSETS
Bank balances
Investments
Profit receivable on bank balances and investments
Advances, deposits and other receivables
Total asseits

LIABILITIES
Payablc to MCB Investment Limited-
Management Company
Payablc to Digital Custodian Company Limited- Trostec
Payablc to the Secuntics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
Dividend payable
Acerued expenses and other liohilities
Total linbilities

NET ASSETS

Unit holders' fund (as per statement attached)

Contingencies and commitments

NUMBER OF UNITS IN ISSUE

NET ASSET VALUE PER UNIT

The annexed notes | o 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

T F
l‘_.li'.

= 4
e i ',/"'f .

"y

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

Mote

o= @ Ln

10
1l

12

2024 2023
(Rupees in "000) ——
9,402 349 19015578
11,939,494 6, 1 40,000
T6R, 942 407,789
2358 2 895
22,113,143 25,566 262
27.057 27,092
1,210 1,420
1,234 5,022
14,893 19.635
2476 8331
52 870 61,500
22060273 25,504,762
22 060,273 25,504 762
—{Momber of Units}-——-
221689007 256,303 511
(Rupees)
99 5100 G0 5100

T ay

Director
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INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

INCOME
Retwrn on myvestments
Crain on sade of investments clagssified as 'an
favir value throvgh profin or foss’ - net
Prafic on bank deposits

Unrealised appreciation / {diminution) on remeasurement of invesiments
clussitied as “finoncial assets al fur value through prodit or loss' - nel

Total income

EXPENSES
Remuneration of the Management Compiany
Sinidh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Manasement Company
Remunenition of the Trustee
Sindh Sales Tax on remuneration of the Trostes
Alfocated expenses
Selling and marketing expenses
Annual fee of Securities and Exchange Commassion of Pakistan
Auditors’ remunesation

Legal and professioned charpes
Brokerage, settlement and bank charges
Shahriah fee
Fees and subscriptions
Printing amd related cosis

Total expenses

Met income for the year before taxation

Taxation

Net income for the year

Allocation of net income for the year after taxation
Mel income for the yeer
Income already paid on units redeemed

Accounting income available for distribution:

- Relating (o capital gains
- Excluding capital pains

Earnings per unit

The amnexed motes | to 27 form an integral part of thege financinl statements

MNole

6122

21
92
101
102

o4
11

16

For MCB Investment Management Limited

{Management Company)

L L

i r

'__:___J_-_-.q.—;;—-"/ v

A

e

Chief Executive Officer

Chief Financial Officer

2024

1023

{Rupecs in "000) ——

2415271 1,144,091
22 568 {491}
2,141 468 3,010,564
6,989 3287
4.586,296 4,157 851
107,667 113,992
13,997 14819
14,278 16317
1.856 2,121
13272 2,200
71.878 30,840
16,476 5022
829 765
208 170
3282 4907
490 710
186 141
34 55
244 453 192,659
4341844 3,965,192
4341844 3.065.192
4341844 1,965,192
4341844 3,065,192
22 568 X
4319276 3,965,192
4341 844 1.965.192

oy

Director
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STATEMENT OF OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

2024 2023
—— (Rupees in '000) —
Met income for the year 4 341,844 3965192
Other comprehensive income for the year
Total comprehensive income for the yvear 4341 844 3965192

The annesed notes | o 27 form an integmal part of these financil statements

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

o
- .--..___..-' . o ] A
P M Muﬁéu’maﬁin‘v—

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENT IN UNIT HOLDERS' FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met income for the year before taxation

Adjustments for non cash and other items:
Profit on investmen! and bank balances
{Gizin) | loss on sale of investments classificd as 'm
fair valoe through profit or loss' - net

Increase in assets
Investments

Advances, deposits and other reecivables
Receivable from Investment and bank halance

(Decrease) / increase in Habilities
Payahle (o MCB Invesiment Limited-
Managemeni Company
Payable o Digital Costodian Company Limiled- Trosice
Payable (o the Sccuritics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan
Dhvidend payable
Accrued cxpenscs and other linbilities

Profit teceived on bank balances
Net cash (used) in / penerated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Amount received on issuance of units
Amount paid on redemption of umts
Distnbution during the year

Net cash (used) in / generated from financing activities

Net (decrease) / increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents af the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Note

7

1024 23
{Rupees in "000) ——
4341 844 3,965,192
{4.556,739) (4,154 655}
{22 568) 91
(237.463) (189372}
(8,086.926) (1,752,091)
537 (1,50%)
(B,086,389) (1,753,599)
(35) 23843
{210) 674
{3,788) 2233
(4,742) 15385
145 (40,881}
(8.630) 1,254
4,195 586 3,933,390
(4,136,896) 1,991,673
66,110,338 97,306,912
{69,554.827) (B3,696,371)
{4341 844) (3,965,192)
{7.786,333) 9645349
{11.923.229) 11,637,022
22 325 578 10,688,556
10,402 349 22325578

The annexed notes | to 27 form an integral part of these financial statements.

For MCB Investment Management Limited

(Management Company)
ﬂf;f}ﬁ‘: " A | |
Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

1. LEGAL STATUS AND NATURE OF BUSINESS

1.1 Alhamra Islamic Monecy Market Fund ("the Fund") was established under the Non-Banking
Fmance Companics ( Establishment and Regulatioms) Rules, 2003 (the NBFC Rules) as an
open-end unit trust scheme. The Fund 15 governed under Non-Banking Finance Companics
(Establishment and Regulation) Rules. 2003 and Non-Banking Finance Companics and
Matified Enttics Regulatons, 2008, MOCB Investment Management Limited  (the
Management Company) 15 the Managemenl Company of the Fund, and Digital Cuostodian
Company Limited 1s the Trustee. The Trust Deed was exceuted on July 22, 2015 (modified
and restated on July 17, 2020 for changing the name and eategory of the fund) and was
approved by the Secunties and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) on July 16,
2015, The Trust Act, 1882 has been repealed due to the promulgation of Provincial Trust
Act namely “Sindh Trusts Act, 20207 (the Sindh Trust Act) as cmpowcered under the
Eighteenth Amendment to the Constitution of Pakistan. The Fund s roquired to be
registered under the Sindh Trust Act Accordmgly, on Aungust 13, 2021 the abowe-
nientioned Trust Deed has been registered under the Sindh Trust Act.

1.2 The Management Company of the Fund has been licensed to act as an Assct Management
Company under the Non Banking Finance Companics (Establishment and Repgulations)
Rules 2003 through a certificate of registration issucd by the SECP. The registered office off
thi: Management Company 1s localed al 2nd Floor, Adamjee House, LL Chundngar Road,
Karach:, Pakistan.

13 In Apml 2023, MCB Bank Limited ascequired the entire sharcholdimg of Arnf Habib
Corporation Limited (AHCL) m MCB Adfl Habib Savings and Investments Limited alter
which the sharcholding of MOB Bank Limited has mercased from 51.33% to 81.42% 1n the
Company and AHCL no longer holds any shares in the Company. Conseguently, members
of the Company m an Extra Ordinary General Mecting (EOGM) held on July 7, 2023
resolved via speeial resolution that the name ol the Company be changed from MCB Anfl

Habib Savings and Investments Limited to MOB Investment Management Limited.

1.4 Being an Islamic Fund, all the activitics of the Fund: arc underfaken in aceordance with the
Islarmmie Sharsh rules and principles. The Management Company has appomied 2 Shanash
Supervisory Council whose advice is followed lo cnsure thal aclivities of the Fund are in
comphiance with Shanah.

1.5 The Fund was an open-end collective mvestment scheme categorized as an "Assct
Allocation” scheme by the Board of Directors of the Management Company pursuant to
Circular 7 of 2009 dated March 06, 2009 issucd by the SECP. Sccuntics and Exchanpe
Commission of Pakistan (SECP) vide its letter # SCD / AMCW / MCBAHSIL / MCBPFPF
/03/2020 dated July 14, 2020, has approved the conversion of MCB Pakistan Frequent
Payout Fund renamed as Alhamra Islamic Money Market Fund from Assct Allocation
Scheme to Islamic Moncey Markel Scheme. The Fund was converted from [orward pricing
fund to backward pricing [und and NAV ol August 20, 2020 is applicable NAV of August
21, 2020. The Fund offers unils for public subscription on a continuous basis. The units of
the Fuimd can be trunsformed to / from the funds managed by the Management Company and
can also be redeemed by surmendenng them to the Fund. The Fund 1s histed on the Pakistan
Stock Exchange Limmited.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

1.6 Title to the assets of the Fund is held in the name of Digital Custodian Company Limited as
the Trustee of the Fund.

1.7 The Pakistan Credit Rating Agency Limited (PACRA) has maintained an assel manager
rating of "AMI" on October 06, 2023 to the Management Company and 'AA HT)' dated
March 08, 2024 to the funds.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION
2.1. Statement of compliance

These finuncial statemenis have been prepared in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan. The accounting and reporting standards
applicable in Pakistan comprise of:

- Imternational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS Standards) issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) as notified under the Companies Act,
2017

- Provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017 along with part
VIITA of the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984; and

- the Non-Banking Finance Companies (Establishment and Regulation) Rules, 2003 (the
NBFC Rules), the Non-Banking Finance Companies and Notified Entities Repulations,
2008 (the NBFC Regulutions) and the requirements of the Trust Deed.

Where provisions of and directives i1ssued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of
the repealed Companies Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and
requirements of the Trust Deed differ from the IFRS Standards, the provisions of and
directives issued under the Companies Act, 2017, part VIIIA of the repealed Companies
Ordinance, 1984, the NBFC Rules, the NBFC Regulations and requirements of the Trust

Deed have been followed.

2.2, Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention except
for certain investments which are measured at fair value.

These finuncial statements have been prepared under accerual basis of accounting except for
cash flow information.

23 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Pakistani Rupee (rupees or Rs) which is the
Fund's functional and presentation currency.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

24. Significant accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation of these financial statements in accordance with the accounting and
reporting standards as applicable in Pakistan requires the management to make estimates,
judgements and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. It also requires the management to exercise judgement in application of
accounting pelicies. The estimates, judgements and associated assumptions are based on the
historical experience and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the year in which the
estimates are revised if the revision affects only that year, or in the year of revision and
future years if the revision affects both current and future years.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where estimates
and assumptions are significant 1o the financial statements as a whole are as follows:

Classification and valuation of investments

For details please refer notes 4.2, 1.1 and 18 1o these financial statements.
Impairment of investment

For details please refer notes 4.2.1.2 to these financial statements.
Provision for taxation

For details please refer notes 4.4 and 15 to these financial statements,
Other assets

Judgement 15 involved in assessmg the reliability of other assets balances.

3 APPLICATION OF NEW STANDARDS, AMENDSMENTS AND
INTERPRETATIONS TO PUBLISHED APPROVED ACCOUNTING AND
REPORTING STANDARDS

3.1 New accounting standards, amendments and IFRS interpretations that are effective
for the year ended June 30, 2024

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are effective for the year ended
June 30, 2024. These standards, amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to
the Fund's operations or did not have significant impact on the financial statements other
than certain additional disclosures.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Effective date
(annual periods
beginning on or

after)
Amendmends to [IAS 1 Presentation of Fimancial Statements’ and IFRS
Practice January 01, 2023
Amendments to IAS 8 'Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting
Estimates and Ervors' - Definition of Accounting Estimates January 01, 2023
Amendments 1o TAS 12 'Tncome Taxes' - Defemed Tax related to Assets
and Liabilities ansing from a single transaction January 01, 2023
Amendments to IAS 12 'Income Taxes' - Temporary exception to the
requirements regarding deferred tax assets and habilities related to
pillar two income taxes January 01, 2023

The Fund adopted the narrow-scope amendments to the Intermnational Accountmg Standard
(IAS) 1. Presentation of Financial Statements which have been effective for annual
reporting periods beginning on or afler | January 2023, Although the amendments did not
result in any changes to accounting pohicy themselves, they impacted the accounting policy
information disclosed in the financial statements.

The amendments require the disclosure of ‘material’ rather than ‘significant’ accounting
policies. The amendments also provide gmdance on the application of mateniality to
disclosure of accounting policies, assisting the Fund to provide useful entity-specific
accounting policy mformation that users need to understand other information m the
financial statements,

Management reviewed the accounting policies and updates to the information disclosed n
Note 4 Material accounting policies (2023: Significant accounting policies) in certain
mnstances in lne with the amendments and concluded that all its accounting policies are
material for disclosure.

3.2 New accounting standards, amendments and interpretations that are not yet effective

The following standards, amendments and interpretations are only effective for accounting
periods, beginning on or after the date mentioned against each ol them. These standards,
amendments and interpretations are either not relevant to the Fund's operations or are not
expected to have significant impact on the Fund's financial statements other than certain
additional disclosures.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Amendments to IFES 7 'Financial Instruments: Disclosures' - Supplier
finance arrangements

Amendments to [FRS 7 '"Financial Instruments: Disclosoares’ -

Amendments regarding the classification and measurement of financial
instruments

Amendments to IFRS 9 ‘Financial Instruments' - Amendments
regarding the classification and measurement of financial instruments

Amendments to IFRS 16 'Leases’ - Amendments to clarify how a seller-
lessec subsequently measures sale and leaseback transactions

Amendmends to TAS 1 "Presentation of Financial Statements' -
Classification of habilittes as current or non-current

Amendmends o IAS | Presentation of Financial Statements' - Non-
current liabilities with covenants

Amendments to TAS 7 'Statement of Cash Flows' - Supplier linance
arrangements

Amendmends to TAS 21 "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange
Rates' - Lack of Exchangeability

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracls

Effective date
{(annual periods
beginning on or

after)

January (01, 2024

January 01, 2026

January 01, 2026

January 01, 2024

January 01, 2024

January 01, 2024

January 01, 2024

January 01, 2025

January 01, 2026

IFES 1 "First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards' has been issued
by IASB effective from July 01, 2009, However, it has nol been adopted yet locally by
Securities and Cxchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP).

IFRS 18 Presentaiion and Disclosures in Financial Statements' has been issued by IASHB
cifective from January 01, 2027, However, it has not been adopted yet locally by SECP.

IFRS 19 'Subsidiaries without Public Accountability: Disclosures’ has been issued by [ASB
effective from January 01, 2027, However, it has not been adopted yet locally by SECP.

IFRS 17 - 'Insurance contracts' has been notified by the TASE 1o be effective for annual
periods beginning on or afier Januwary 1, 2023, However SECP has notified the timeframe
for the adoption of IFES - 17 which will be adopled by January 01, 2026.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

4. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION
The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements

are sct out below, These accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless
otherwise stated.

4.1 Cash and cash eguivalents

Cash and cash equivalenis comprise of balances with banks and shori-term highly hguid
investments with original maturities of three months or less.

4.2 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise o a financial asset of one entity and a
financial lability or equity instrument! of another entity.

4.2.1 Financial assels

4.2.1.1 Classification and measurement of financial assets and financial Liabilitics

4.2.1.1.1 Debt insiroments

A debt instrument is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions
and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- the asset 15 held within a business model whose objective is 10 hold assets 1o collect
contractual cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates wo cash Aows that
are solely paymenis of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

A debt instrument is measured al FVOCI only if it meets both of the following conditions
and is not designated as at FYTPL:

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
comtractual cash Aows and selling Amuncial assets; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash Aows that
are solely paymenis of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,

A debt mstrument held for trading purposes 1s classified as measured at FVTPL.

In addition, on initial recognition, the Fund may irrevocably designate a debt instrument
that otherwise meets the requiremenis to be measured at amonized cost or at FVOCT as at
FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismaltch that would
olherwise arise.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Business model assessment

The Fund determines 1ts business model at the level that best reflects how it manages
groups of financial assets o achieve its business objective,

The Fund's business model is not assessed on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but at a
higher level of aggregated portfolios and is based on observable factors such as:

- The objectives for the portfolio, in particular, whether management's strategy focuses
on earning contractual revenue, maintaining a particular interest rate profile. matching
the duration of the financial assets to the duration of the liabilities that are funding
those assets or reahizing cash Qows through the sale of the asscrs;

- How the performance of the business model and the financial assets held within that
business model are evaluated and reported to the entity's key management personnel;

- The risks that allfect the performance of the business model (and the financial assets
held within that business model) and, in particular, the way those risks are managed;

- How managers of the business are compensated (for example, whether the
compensation is based on the fair value of the assets managed or on the contractual
cash flows collected);

The business model assessment 15 based on reasonably expected scenarios without taking
‘worst case’ or 'stress case” scenanos into account. If cash flows after initial recognition are
realized in a way that is different from the Fund's oniginal expectations, the Fund does not
change the classification of the remaining linancial assets held in that business model, but
incorporates such information when assessing newly originated or newly purchased
financial asscis poing forward.

Assessments whether contractual cash Aows are solely pavments of principal and
interest (SPPI1)

As a second step of its classification process the Fund assesses the contractual terms of
finuncial assets to identity whether they meet the SPP1 tesi.

‘Principal” for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value of the financinl asset at
initial recognition and may change over the life of the financial asset (for example, if there
are repayments of principal or amortization of the premium/discount).

The most significant elements of interest within a lending arrangement are typically the
consideration for the time value of money and eredit risk. 'T'o make the SPPT assessment, the
Fund applies judgement and considers relevant factors such as the currency in which the
linancial asset 1s denominated, and the period for which the interest rate is set.

In contrast, contractual terms that introduce a more than de minimis exposure to risks or
volatility in the contractual cash flows that are unrelated to a basic lending arrangement do
not give rise to contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on
the amount outstanding. In such cases, the financial asset is reguired to be measured at

FVTPL.
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NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Initial Measurement

Investments are initially measured at their fair value except in the case of financial assets
recorded at FVTPL, transaction costs are added to. or subtracted from. this ammount.

Subsequent Measurement
Debt instruments at amortized cost

Afier initial measurement, such debt instruments are subsequently measured at amortized
cosl. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue
funds, and costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate.

Debt instruments at Fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at FVTPL are recorded in the statement of financial position at fair value.
Changes in fair value are recorded in profit and loss.

Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income

Finanecial assets at FVOCT are recorded in the statement of financial position at fair value.
Changes in [air value are recorded in other comprehensive income.

On initial recognition. a financial asset is classified as measured at: amortized cost or fair
value through profit and loss (FVTPL)Y. The classification of financial assets is generally
based on the business model in which a financial asset is managed and its contractual cash
flow characteristics.

A financial assetl is measured at amortized cost if it meets both of the following conditions
and is not designated as at FVTPL:

- 1t is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting
contractual cash flows and selling financial assets; and

- iis contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments
of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding,.

All financial assets not classified as measured at amortized cost as described above are
measured at FVTPL. On initial recognition, the Fund may irrevocably designaie a financial
assel that otherwise meets the requirements to be measured at amortized cost or at FVOCI
as at FVTPL if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting mismatch that
would otherwise arise.

A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, for an item not at FVTPL,
transaction costs that are directly atiributable to 1ts acquisition.
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4.2.1.2

4213

4.2.14

Impairment of financial assets

In relation to the impairment of financial assets, [FRS 9 requires an entity to account for
expected credil losses and changes in those expected credit losses at each reporting date to
reflect changes in credit nsk since imitial recognition. In other words, it is no longer
necessary lor a credit event 1o have occurred before credit losses are recognized.

The guiding principle of the expected credit loss (ECL) model is to reflect the general
pattern of deterioration or improvement in the credit quality of financial instruments. The
amount of ECLs recognised as a loss allowance or provision depends on the extent of credit
deterioration since imitial recognition. Under the general approach, there are two
measurement bases:

- 12-month ECLs (Stage 1), which apphies to all items (from mnitial recognition) as long
as there 15 no significant deterioration in credit quality.

- Lifetime ECLs (Stages 2 and 3), which applies when a significant increase in credit nsk
his occurred on an mdividual or collective basis.

The Fund's financial assets include mainly investment, advances and deposits, dividend and
mark-up receivable and bank balances.

Regular way contracts

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date - the date on
which the Fund commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or have been transferred and the Fund has transferred substantially all
risks and rewards of ownership.

Financial liabilities

All financial labilities are recogmised at the ime when the Fund becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the mstrument. These are initially recogmsed at fuir value and

subsequently stated at amortised cost.

A financial hability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expired.
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423 Offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reporied in the
statement of assets and liabilities when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the
recognised amounis and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets
and settle the liabilities simultancously.

4.3 Derivatives

Derivative instruments are initially recognized at fair value and subsequeni to initial
measurement each derivative instrument is remeasured lo its fair value and the resultant
gain or loss is recognized in the income statement.

44 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Fund has a present legal or constructive obligation as a
result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount of
obligation can be made. Provisions are regularly reviewed and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate.

4.5 Taxation

The income of the Fund is exempt from income tax under clause 99 of Part | of the Second
Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001 subject to the condition thal not less than
ninety percent of its accounting income for the year, as reduced by capital gains, whether
realized or unrealized, is distributed to the unit holders.

The Fund is also exempt {rom the Provisions of Section 113 (minimum tax) under clause
I 1A of Part IV of the Second Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001.

The Fund does not account for deferred tax in these financial stalements as the Fund intends
io continue availing the tax exemption in future years by distributing in cash at least 90% of
its accounting income for the year as reduced by capital pains, whether realized or
unrealized, to its unit holders.

4.6 Proposed distributions

Distributions declared subsequent to the year end reporting date are considered as non-
adjusting events and are not recognized before the reporting date.
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4.7 Issuance and redemption of units

Units issued are recorded at the offer price, determined by the Management Company for
the applications received by the distributors during business hours on that day. The offer
price represents the net assets value per unit as of the close of the business day plus the
allowable sales load, provision for transaction costs and any provision for duties and
charges. if applicable.

Units redeemed are recorded at the redemption price, applicable to units for which the
distributors receive redemption applications during business hours of that day. The
redempiion price represents the net assets value per unit as of the close of the business day
less any back-end load (if applicable), any dutics, taxes, charges on redemption and any
provision for transaction cosis, if applicable. Redemption of units is recorded on accepiance
of application for redemption.

4.8 Element of income

Element of income represents the difference between net assets value per unit on the
issuance or redemption date, as the case may be, of units and the net assets value per unit at
the beginning of the relevant accounting period. Element of income is a transaction of
capital nature and the receipt and payment of element of income is taken to unit holders’
fund. However, 1o maintain the same ex-dividend net asset value of all units ontstanding on
the accounting date, net element of income contributed on issue of units lying in unit
holders fund is refunded on units in the same proportion as dividend bears to accounting
income available for distribution.

4.9 Net assets value per unit

The Net Assets Value (NAV) per unit, as disclosed in the statement of assets and liabilities,
is calculated by dividing the net assets of the Fund by the number of units in issue at the
year end.

4.10 Revenue recognition

- (ains / (losses) arsing on sale of investments are included in Income Statement and are
recognised when the transaction takes place.

- Unrealised appreciation / (diminution) arising on remeasurement of investments

classified as financial assets 'at fair value through profit or loss' are included in the
Income Statement.

- Income on sukuk certificates. term deposit receipts and government securitics is
recognized on an accrual basis using the elfective vield method, except for the
securities which are classified as Non-Performing Assct under Circular No. 33 of 2012
issued by the SECP for which the profits are recorded on cash basis,
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- Profit on saving accounts with banks 15 recogmized on an accrual basis using the
effective yvield method.

4.11 Expenses
All expenses chargeable to the Fund imcluding remuneration of the Management Company.
Trustee fee and annual fee of the SECP are recogmsed in the Income Statement on an
accrual basis.

4.12 Earnings / (loss) per unit

Earnings / (loss) per unit is calculated by dividing the net profit / loss of the year after
taxation of the Fund by the weighted average number of units outstanding during the year.

Earnings / (loss) per unit has not been disclosed as. in the opinion of the management, the

determmation of cumulative weighted average number of outstanding units for calculating
EPU is not practicable.

4.13 Transactions with related parties / connected persons

Transactions with connected persons are carmmed m the normal course of business, at
contracted rates and terms determined in accordance with market rates.

Remuneration to the Management Company and the Trustee i1s determined in accordance
with the provisions of NBFC Regulations and the Trust Deed respectively.

2024 2023
Note (Rupees in "000) —
5 BALANCES WITH BANKS
Current accounts 2,035,196 1,000,350
Saving accounts 5.1 7.367.153 18015228
9,402,349 19,015,578
5.1 These carry mark-up at the rates ranging from 17% to 20.75% (2023: 12.52% to 20.5%) per

annum. These balances mnclude Rs.35.11 milhon (2023: Rs.40.40 million) maintamed with
MCB Bank Limited (a related party) . The savings accounts are held with Islamic Banks /
Islamie window of the conventional bank.
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2024 2023
Nole Rupees in "000"
7- PROFIT RECEIVABLES ON BANK
BALANCES AND INVESTMENTS
Savings accounls 5.1 108,346 344 559
Sukuks certificates &.1.1 8.256 19 428
ljarah Sukuks h.12 431,412 22,163
Musharaka 623 45288 9.205
Bai Muajjal 2.1 175,640 12,434
768,942 407,789
B ADVANCES, DEPOSITS AND OTHER RECEIVABLE
Advance tax 5.1 1.548 2,795
Deposits:
Central Depository Company of Pakistan Limited-
(CDC) B2 100 100
Other receivable 710 -
2358 2 R95

8.1  As per clause 47(B) of part IV of the Sccond Schedule to the Income Tax Ordinance, 2001,
paymenis made to collective investment schemes ((C1Ss) are excempt from withholding tax under
section 151 and 150, The amount of withholding tax deducted on profit on bank deposits has
been shown as advance tax as at 30 June 2024, in the opinion of the management, the amount of
tax deducted at source will be refunded.

8.2 This represents amount with CDC on account of initial deposit for opening of investor account
for electronic transfer of book-entry securities.

9. PAYABLE TO MCB- INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT
LIMITED - MANAGEMENT COMPANY

Payable to management company 9.1 0256 10,946
Sindh Sales Tax payable on management fee 92 1,203 1,423
Payable against allocated expenses 9.3 1.316 -
Payable against selling and marketing expenses 9.4 15,222 14,561
Shahriah fee pavable 30 50
Sales load payable 30 112
27057 27.092

9.1 The Management Company has charged management fee at the rate of 15% per annum (2023
15% per annum) of the gross caming of the scheme during the year. The remuneration is paid to
the Management Company on a monthly basis in arrcars.

9.2 During the vear. Sindh Sales Tax is on management fees has been charged at 13% (20230 13%)
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93 In accordance with Regulation 60 of the NBFC Regulations, the Manapement Company is

entitled to charge fees and expenses related to registrar services, accounting, operation and
valuation services, related to a Collective Investment Scheme (CIS).

The Management Company has allocated expenses to the Fund based on its discretion subject to
not being higher than actual expense, which has also been approved by the Board of Directors of
the Management Company.

94 The SECP has allowed the Asset Management Companies to charge selling and marketing
expenses to all categories of open-end mutual funds (except fund of funds) upto a maximum
limit approved by the Board of Directors of the Management Company as part of annual plan.

2024 2023
Note Rupees in '000°
10. PAYABLE TO DIGITAL CUSTODIAN
COMPANY LIMITED - TRUSTEE
Payable to Trustee 101 1069 1.255
Sindh Sales Tax payable on trustee fee 10.2 139 163
CDC charges 2 2

1.210 1.420

10.1 The Trustee, Digital Custodian Company Limited, a related party is entitled to a monthly
remuneration for services rendered to the Fund under the provisions of the Trust Deed and
Offering Documents as per the tanil specified therein, based on the daily net asset value of the
Fund. As per the Trust Deed and Offering Document the tariff’ structure applicable to the Fund in
respect of trustee fee is 0.065% of average daily Net Assets.

10.2 Sales tax is charged at the rate of 13% (2023: 13%) on trustee remuneration.

1. PAYABLE TOTHE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION OF PAKISTANA(SECP)

Payable to SECP 11.1 1,234 5,022

11.1 This represents annual fee payable to SECP in accordance with Regulation 62 of the NBFC
Regulations, whereby the Fund is required to pay SECP an amount at the rate of 0.075% (June
30, 2023: 0.02%) of the average daily net assets of the Fund.
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12.

ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER LIABILITIES

2024 2023
Note (Rupees in "000) ——

Payable against Federal Excise Duty:

- Management fee 121 839 839
- Sales load payable 3,625 3,625
Brokerage payable 14 48
Auditors' remuneration payable 570 447
Payable to legal advisors 451 434
Payable against redemption / conversion of units - g
Others 2977 2924

8476 8,330

12.1 The Finance Act, 2013 enlarged the scope of Federal Excise Duty (FED) on financial services to

include Asset Management Companies (AMCs) as a result of which FED at the rate of 16
percent on the remuneration of the Management Company and sales load was applicable with
effect from June 13, 2013. The Management Company was of the view that since the
remuneration was already subject to provincial sales tax, further levy of FED would result in
double taxation which did not appear to be the spirit of the law. Hence, on September 4, 2013 a
constitutional petition was filed with the Sindh High Court (SHC) by the Management Company
together with various other asset management companies challenging the levy of FED.

With effect from July 1. 2016, FED on services provided or rendered by non-banking financial
institutions dealing in services which are subject to provincial sales tax has been withdrawn by
the Finance Act, 2016.

During the year ended June 30, 2017, the SHC passed an order whereby all notices, proceedings
taken or pending, orders made, duty recovered or actions taken under the Federal Excise Act,
2005 in respect of the rendering or providing of services (to the extent as challenged in any
relevant petition) were set aside. In response to this, the Deputy Commissioner Inland Revenue
has filed a Civil Petition for leave to appeal in the Supreme Court of Pakistan which is pending
adjudication.

In view of the above, the Fund has discontinued making further provision in respect of FED on
remuneration of the Management Company with effect from July 01, 2016. However, as a matter
of abundant caution, the provision for FED made prior to this period has been maintained by the
Fund which at June 30, 2024 aggregates to Rs. (L839 (2023: Rs.0.839) million. Had the
provision for FED not been recorded in the financial statements of the Fund, the net assets value
of the Fund as at June 30, 2023 would have been higher by Rs. 0.004 (2023: Rs.0.003) per unit.
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i3. CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS
There were no conlingencies and commitments as al June 30, 2024 (2023 mil)

2024 2023
(Rupees in "000) ——

14. RETURN ON INVESTMENTS

Term Deposilt Receipts 339871 376,317
Sukuk certificates - unlisted 424 633 123,117
B Muajjal 530629 498 655
ljara Sukuks 868 802 =
Musharaka 242 246 146 002
2415271 1144091

i5. AUDITORS' REMUNERATION

Annual audil fee 375 370
Plall vearly review fee 210 200
SRS 570
Sales lax and out of pockel expenses 244 195
B25 THS

16. TAMNATION

The Fund's mcome s exempl rom Income Tax as per Clause 99 of Part | of the Second Schedule
of the Income Tax Ordinoance, 2000 subject o the condition thol not less thon 90% of the
wpocounting income for the year as redoced by capilal poims whether realised or unreslised s
distributed armongst the umi holders, provaded that for the purpose of determining distribulion of
nol less than 290% of s accounting mcome for the year, the mecome distributed throush bonus
units shall nol be oken into accounl. Furthermore, as per BEegulation 63 of the Non-Banking
Finance Companies amd MNotified Entities Regulations, 2008, the Fund 3 reguined o distrbuote
90% of the nel accounting income other than capatal gains e the unit holders. The moanogement
has distributed at least 20% of income eamed during current year to the unil holders (refer note
203, therefore, no provision for taxation has been recorded in these financial statements,

17. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Balances with banks 5 9,402,349 19,015,578
Term Deposit Receipis 6.2.2 = 2,310,000
Musharaka 6.2.3 1,000,000 1,000,000

10,402 349 22 325 578

18. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES /f CONNECTED PERSONS

Related parties [/ connected persons of the Fund include the Moanogement Company, other
collective investment schemes monapged by the Management Company, MCB Bank Limited
being the holding company of the Manpgement Company,  the Trostee, divectors and  key
muanapeimentl personnel, other associated undertakmgs and unil holders holding more than 10%6
units of the Fund.

Remuneration payable o the Management Company and the Trustee i determined in accordanee
wilh the provision of the NMEBFC Regulations, 2008 and Trust Deed of the Fumd. Allocation of
cost by the Moanagement Company 15 in accordance with the provisions of the MBFC regulations.
Other tminsuctions wilth connected persons £ relaled parties are carmied at contracted rates.

Dretnils of transactions and balonees at yvear end with related parties [ connected persons, other
thin those which have been disclosed elsewhere i these financind sttcments are as Tollows:
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2024 2023
——— (Rupecs in "000) ——
18.2  Details of transactions with related parties / connected
persons during the year

MCB- lnvestment Management Limited -
Management Company

Remuneration including indirect taxes 121,664 128 811
Marketing and selling expense 71,878 30.840
Allocated expenses 13,272 2,800
Shahriah fee 490 T10

Digital Custoedian Company Limited - Trustee
Remuneration including indirect taxes 16,134 18,438
Settlement Charges - 241

Group / associated companies

MCB Bank Limited
Bank charges 100 41

18.3 Details of balances with related parties / connected persons as at yvear end

MCB lovestment Management Limited -

Management Company

Management remuneration payable 9256 10,946
Sindh Sales Tax payable on management remuneration 1,203 1,423
Payable against allocated expenses - -

Payable against back office operation 1,316 -

Payable against selling and marketing expenses 15,222 14,561
Shahriah fee payable 30 50
Sales load payable 30 112

Digital Custodian Company - Trustee
Remuneration including indirect taxes 1.069 1,255

Sindh sales tax payable on Trustee remuneration 139 163

Group / associated companies

MCB Bank Limited
Bank balance 35,114 40,399
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19. DISTRIBUTION

The Fund makes distribution on daily basis and has made the following distribution during the vear.

Bonus Cash Total
Date Rate per unit Units Amount distribution
(Rupees in "000)

July 1. 2023 0.0529 - - 13,551 13,551
July 2, 2023 .0329 - - 13,551 13,551
July 3, 2023 0.0528 - - 13,551 13,551
July 4, 2023 0.0520 - - 13,265 13,265
July 5, 2023 0.0519 - - 12,395 12,395
July 6, 2023 0.0522 - - 12,475 12,475
July 7. 2023 (0330 - - 12.663 12,663
July 8 2023 0.0530 - - 12,663 12,663
July 9 2023 0.0530 - - 12 663 12.663
July 10, 2023 0.0526 - - 12.649 12,649
July 11,2023 0.0525 - - 12,686 12,686
July 12,2023 0.0329 - - 12811 12811
July 13,2023 0.0528 - - 11,757 11.757
July 14, 2023 0.0529 - - 11,788 11.788
July 15, 2023 0.0532 - - 11,838 11,838
July 16, 2023 0.0531 - - 11,838 11.838
July 17,2023 0.0331 - - 11,432 11,832
July 18, 2023 0.0531 - - 11,500 I 1.500
July 19, 2023 0332 - - 11,835 11835
July 20, 2023 0.0532 - - 12,869 12 869
July 21, 2023 0.0535 - - 16,504 16,504
July 22,2023 0.05335 - - 16,509 16,509
July 23 2023 0.0535 - - 16,509 16,509
July 24, 2023 (L0535 - - 17,753 17,733
July 25,2023 0.0535 - - 17,768 17,768
July 26, 2023 0.0536 - - 17,610 17.610
July 27, 2023 0.0335 - - 16,706 16,706
July 28,2023 (.0535 - - 16,706 16,706
July 29 2023 (L0535 - - 16,706 16,706
July 30, 2023 0.0535 - - 16,706 16,706
July 31, 2023 0.0535 - - 17,739 17,759
August 1, 2023 0.0533 - - 13,213 13213
August 22023 0.0338 - - 12,362 12,362
August 3, 2023 0.0338 - - 12.256 12,256
August 4, 2023 0.0538 - - 12,257 12,257
August 5, 2023 0.0538 - - 12.260 12,260
August 6, 2023 0.0538 - - 12.260 12,260
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Bonus Cash
Date Rate per unit Units Amount distribution i
{Rupees in "00)
August 7, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,849 12 849
August 8, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,873 12,873
August 9 2023 0.0541 - - 12917 12,917
August 10, 2023 0.0541 - - 12,949 12,949
August 11, 2023 0.0540 - - 12,744 12,744
August 12,2023 0.0540 - - 12,748 12748
August 13, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,748 12,748
August 14, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,748 12,748
August 15, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,745 12,745
August 16, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,476 12,476
August 172023 0.0539 - - 12,517 12,517
August 18, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,510 12,510
August 19, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,510 12,510
August 20, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,510 12,510
August 21, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,625 12,625
August 222023 (0.0538 - - 12,616 12616
August 23, 2023 0.0540 - - 12,576 12.576
August 24 2023 0.0540 - - 12,598 12,598
August 25 2023 0.0539 - - 12,300 12,300
August 26, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,300 12,300
August 272023 (0.0538 - - 12,300 12_300
August 28, 2023 0.0538 - - 12287 12,287
August 29 2023 0.0538 - - 12 489 12 489
August 30, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,398 12,398
August 31, 2023 0.0539 - - 12,200 12,200
September 1, 2023 0.0535 - - 11916 11.916
September 2, 2023 0.0535 - e 11.920 11.920
September 3, 2023 0.0535 - - 11,920 11,920
September 4, 2023 0.0535 - - 11,885 11,885
September 5, 2023 0.0542 - - 12,039 12,039
September 6. 2023 0.0543 - - 12,859 12 859
September 7, 2023 0.0544 - - 12,929 12,929
September 8, 2023 0.0543 - - 12,755 12,755
September 9. 2023 0.0543 - - 12,755 12,755
September 10, 2023 0.0543 - - 12,755 12,755
September 11, 2023 0.0543 - - 13234 13,234
September 12, 2023 0.0544 - - 13,284 13,284
September 13, 2023 0.0543 - - 13271 13,271
September 14, 2023 0.0544 - - 13378 13378
September 15, 2023 0.0544 - - 13,340 13,340
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Bonus Cash Total
Date Rate per unit Units Amount distribution
{Rupees in "0)

September 16, 2023 0.0544 - - 13340 13,340
September 17, 2023 0.0544 - - 13,340 13,340
September 18, 2023 0.0544 - - 13314 13314
Sepiember 19, 2023 0.0544 - - 13279 13,279
September 20, 2023 0.0711 - - 17411 17411
September 21, 2023 0.0555 - - 13631 13,631
September 22, 2023 0.0366 - - 13,906 13,906
September 23, 2023 0.0547 - - 13,457 13,457
Sepiember 24, 2023 0.0347 - - 13 464 13,464
September 25, 2023 0.0546 - - 13,394 13,394
September 26, 2023 0.0547 - - 13,696 13,696
September 27, 2023 0.0576 - - 14,123 14,123
September 28, 2023 0.0580 - - 16,043 16,043
Sepiember 29, 2023 0.05352 - - 153288 15,288
September 30, 2023 0.0552 - - 15,288 15,288
Ociober 1, 2023 (0.0545 - - 15,101 15,101
October 2, 2023 0.0547 = - 15,180 15,180
October 3, 2023 0.0548 - - 15,141 15,141
October 4, 2023 0.0330 - - 14,682 14,682
October 5, 2023 0.0539 - - 14914 14914
Ociober 6, 2023 (0.0536 - - 15,032 15,032
October 7, 2023 0.0536 - - 15,034 15,034
October 8, 2023 0.0536 - - 15,034 15,034
October 9. 2023 0.05337 - - 14976 14,976
October 10, 2023 0.0545 - - 15,370 15,370
October 11, 2023 0.0543 - - 15328 15,328
October 12, 2023 0.0343 - - 15,114 15.114
October 13, 2023 0.0539 - - 15214 15,214
October 14, 2023 (0.0539 = = 153,228 15,228
October 15, 2023 0.0541 - - 15274 15274
October 16, 2023 0.0544 - - 15,464 15464
October 17, 2023 0.0348 - - 15388 15388
October 18, 2023 0.0547 - - 15,293 15,293
October 19, 2023 (.0546 = - 14238 14.238
October 20, 2023 00614 - - 16,054 16,054
October 21, 2023 0.0548 - - 14,326 14326
October 22, 2023 0.0347 - - 14326 14326
October 23, 2023 0.0547 - - 14371 14371
October 24, 2023 0.0365 - - 14,807 14,807
October 25, 2023 0.0796 - - 21,849 21,849
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Bonus Cash
> - : Total
Date Rate per unit Units Amount distribution
{Rupees in "00)
October 26, 2023 0.0613 - - 16,830 16,830
October 27, 2023 0.0575 - - 15,802 15,802
October 28, 2023 0.0565 - - 15,537 15,537
October 29, 2023 0.0565 - - 15,5337 15,537
October 30, 2023 0.0585 - - 16,170 16,170
October 31, 2023 0.0506 - - 13,785 13,785
Movember |, 2023 0.0562 - - 15,138 15,138
November 2, 2023 0.0548 - - 15,409 15,409
MNovember 3, 2023 0.0542 - - 15,244 15.244
November 4, 2023 0.0541 - - 15236 15,236
November 5, 2023 0.0541 - - 15236 15,236
Movember 6, 2023 0.0552 - - 15,365 15,365
November 7, 2023 0.0543 - - 15,195 15,195
November 8, 2023 0.0533 - - 14922 14,922
November 9, 2023 0.0550 - - 15385 15,385
November 10, 2023 0.0545 - - 14,964 14,964
Movember 11, 2023 0.0550 - - 15,116 15,116
November 12, 2023 0.0549 - - 15,116 15,116
November 13, 2023 0.0533 - - 14,521 14,521
November 14, 2023 0.0544 - - 14,725 14,725
Movember 15, 2023 0.0547 - - 14,730 14,730
November 16, 2023 0.0541 - - 14,593 14,593
November 17, 2023 0.0548 - - 14,569 14,569
November 18, 2023 0.0547 - - 14,566 14,566
MNovember 19, 2023 0.0547 - - 14,566 14.566
MNovember 20, 2023 0.0544 - - 14,482 14,482
November 21, 2023 0.0544 - - 14.474 14,474
November 22, 2023 0.0571 - - 15,198 15,198
November 23, 2023 0.0565 - - 15,029 15.029
November 24, 2023 0.0563 - - 14,829 14,829
November 25, 2023 0.0563 - - 14,829 14,829
November 26, 2023 0.0562 - - 14,829 14,829
Nowvember 27, 2023 0.0560 - - 14,946 14 946
November 28, 2023 0.0558 - - 14,342 14.342
November 29, 2023 0.0446 - - 11,412 11,412
November 30, 2023 0.032] - - 8.279 8,279
December 1, 2023 0.0398 - - 10,239 10,239
December 2, 2023 0.0545 = - 14,014 14.014
December 3, 2023 0.0551 - - 14014 14,014
December 4, 2023 0.0486 - - 12,236 12,236
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Bonus Cash Total
Datc Rate per unit Units Amount distribution
(Rupees in "(MH))
December 5, 20023 0.0531 - - 13,289 13,289
December 6, 2023 0.0555 - - 13,945 13,945
December 7, 20023 0.0550 - - 14,789 14,789
December 8, 2023 0.0488 - - 13,208 13,208
December 9, 20023 0.0531 - - 14,377 14,377
December 10, 2023 0.0531 - - 14377 14377
December 11, 2023 (.0532 2 = 14 488 14 484
December 12, 2023 0.0538 - - 14,544 14 544
December 13, 2023 0.0537 - - 14,538 14 538
December 14, 2023 0.0549 - - 14,953 14,953
December 15, 2023 0.0541 - - 14328 14 328
December 16, 2023 0.0538 - - 14,258 14258
December 17, 2023 0.0538 - - 14 258 14258
December 18, 2023 0.0602 - - 15,8093 15,893
December 19, 2023 0.0543 - - 14,466 14 466
December 20, 2023 0.0529 - - 14,079 14.079
December 21, 2023 0.0536 - - 13,755 13,755
December 22, 2023 0.0537 - - 13,570 13570
December 23, 2023 0.0541 - - 13,690 13,690
December 24, 2023 (1.0541 - - 13,690 13,690
December 25, 2023 0.0545 - - 13,780 13,780
December 26, 2023 0.0497 - - 11,449 11.449
December 27, 2023 0.0516 - - 11,395 11,595
December 28, 2023 0.0437 - - 9242 0.242
December 29, 2023 0.0496 - - 10,452 10,452
December 30, 2023 0.0543 - - 11,431 11,431
December 31, 2023 0.0543 - = 11,434 11.434
January 1, 2024 0.0534 - - 11,258 11,25%
January 2, 2024 0.0547 - - 11,219 11.219
January 3, 2024 0.0521 - - 10,196 10,196
January 4, 2024 0.0533 = = 8.654 8.654
January 5, 2024 0.0528 - - ¥.569 8569
January 6, 2024 (.0537 - - 8717 B.717
January 7, 2024 0.0537 - - #7117 8717
January 8, 2024 0.0533 - - B.680 H.680
January 9, 2024 0.0548% - - #,930 8,930
January 10, 2024 0.0539 - - ®.793 B, 793
January 11, 2024 0.0528 - - #8526 B.826
January 12, 2024 0.0564 - - G945 0 945
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Bonus Cash Total
Datc Rate per unit Units Amount distribution
{Rupcces in "0(H))
January 13, 2024 0.0523 - - 9.24] 9,241
January 14, 2024 0.0523 - - 9241 0.241
January 15, 2024 0.0549 - - 9,138 D138
January 16, 2024 0.0539 - - K985 B.YR5
January 17, 2024 0.0448 - - 7,531 7.531
January 18, 2024 0.0507 - - 8519 8319
January 19, 2024 (.0547 - - 8917 B.917
January 20, 2024 0.0531 - - 8672 B.672
January 21, 2024 0.0539 - - 8,796 B.796
January 22, 2024 0.0453 - - 8,143 8.143
January 23, 2024 0.0553 - - 9828 9 K2R
January 24, 2024 (0.04%6 = = 8,590 8,590
January 25, 2024 0.0519 - - ¥, 595 B.R95
January 26, 2024 0.0528 - - 9049 0049
January 27, 2024 0.0531 - - 2,089 9 0x9
January 28, 2024 0.0533 - - 9.127 9.127
January 29, 2024 0.0526 - - K985 B.YR5
January 30, 2024 (L0518 - - 8,805 B.805
January 31, 2024 0.0523 - - 7816 7816
February 1, 2024 {(0.0524 - - 7.879 7.879
February 2, 2024 0.0508 = - 7.623 7.623
February 3, 2024 0.0533 - - 2010 2010
February 4, 2024 0.0533 - - 8,010 B8.010
February 5, 2024 0.0533 - - 2010 2010
February 6, 2024 0.0543 - - 8,166 B.166
February 7, 2024 0.0555 - - ¥322 B322
February 8, 2024 0.0545 - - 8,167 B.167
February 9, 2024 0.0547 - - ®227 B227
February 10, 2024 0.0544 - - 8,177 B.177
February 11, 2024 0.0543 - - X177 B1TT
February 12, 2024 (0.D383 - - 5,651 5.651
February 13, 2024 0.0533 - - 7.363 7563
February 14, 2024 {(0.0534 - - 7.492 7492
February 15, 2024 0.0515 = - 8,261 8.26]
February 16, 2024 0.0542 - - B389 B389
February 17, 2024 0.0540 - - #3064 8304
February 18, 2024 0.0540 - - 8,364 B 364
February 19, 2024 0.0536 - - 8,293 8,293
February 20, 2024 0.0532 - - ¥.105 B.105
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Bonus Cash Total
Datc Rate per unit Units Amount distribution
(Rupces in "004)
February 21, 2024 0.0531] - - 8,070 8,070
February 22, 2024 0.0474 - - 8454 8454
February 23, 2024 0.0512 - - 2181 9,181
February 24, 2024 0.0541 - - 9700 9. 700
February 25, 2024 0.0541 - - 9,700 9700
February 26, 2024 0.0566 - - 10,151 10,151
February 27, 2024 (.0599 - - 10,792 10,792
February 28, 2024 0.0548 - - 9 862 0 562
February 29, 2024 (.0549 - - Q881 0881
March 1, 2024 0.0547 - - 9 839 4 539
March 2, 2024 0.0546 - - 0821 9 K21
March 3, 2024 0.0546 - - 9821 9,821
March 4, 2024 0.0547 - - 9 842 0 842
March 5, 2024 0.0538 - - 2730 9730
March 6, 2024 0.0547 - - O EEO 0 HEG
March 7, 2024 0.0548 - - 9,872 9572
March 8, 2024 0.0522 - - 9,760 9. 760
March 9, 2024 0.0547 - - 10,241 10,241
March 10, 2024 0.0547 - - 10,241 10,241
March 11, 2024 (1.0532 - - 9969 0969
March 12, 2024 0.0545 - - 10214 10214
March 13, 2024 (.0546 - - 10,256 10,256
March 14, 2024 0.0544 - - 10,225 10,225
March 15, 2024 0.0488 - - 9,191 9 191
March 16, 2024 0.0515 - - 2.699 D699
March 17, 2024 0.0520 - - 9792 0792
March 18, 2024 0.0497 - - 2379 9,379
March 19, 2024 0.0526 - - 2016 D916
March 20, 2024 0.0576 - - 10,859 10,859
March 21, 2024 0.0556 - - 10,495 10.495
March 22, 2024 0.0571 - - 10,770 10,770
March 23, 2024 0.0528 i - 9966 9 966
March 24, 2024 ().0528 - - 2,966 0,966
March 25, 2024 0.0542 - - 10,263 10,263
March 26, 2024 (0.0541 - - 10,307 10,307
March 27, 2024 0.0549 - - 10,516 10,516
March 28, 2024 0.0547 - - 10,184 10,184
March 29, 2024 0.0559 - - 10,392 10,392
March 30, 2024 0.0522 - - 9720 0720
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Bonus Cash Total
Datc Rate per unit Units Amount distribution
{Rupces in "0H)

March 31, 2024 0.0522 - - 9,720 9. 720
April 1, 2024 0.0529 - - 9,838 0. E38
Aprl 2, 2024 0.0496 - - 9417 D417
April 3, 2024 0.0566 - - 10,702 10.702
April 4, 2024 0.0538 - - 10,246 10,246
April 5, 2024 0.0459 - - 8,743 8.743
April 6, 2024 0.0524 - - Q088 D.9RE
Aprl 7, 2024 0.0524 - - 9,985 9988
April 8, 2024 0.0579 - - | 1,054 11.054
April 9, 2024 0.0590 - - 11,278 11,278
April 10, 2024 0.0522 - - 9,974 9974
April 11, 2024 (0.0521 - - 2974 9974
April 12, 2024 0.0521 - - 9,974 5974
April 13, 2024 0.0521 - - 9,974 9974
April 14, 2024 0.0521 - - 2974 9974
April 15, 2024 0.0524 - - 10,083 10,083
April 16, 2024 0.0533 - - 10,284 10.284
April 17, 2024 (.D429 - - 8,269 8,269
April 18, 2024 0.0498 - - 9,753 9753
April 19, 2024 (1.0560 - - 11,100 11,100
April 20, 2024 0.0516 - - 10,249 10,249
April 21, 2024 0.0516 - - 10,249 10,249
April 22, 2024 0.0604 - - 11,973 11,973
April 23, 2024 0.0523 - - 10,354 10354
April 24, 2024 0.0514 - - 10,213 10,213
April 25, 2024 0.0496 - - 9,905 5905
April 26, 2024 0.0605 - - 12,106 12,106
April 27, 2024 0.0522 - - 10,451 10,451
April 28, 2024 0.0522 - - 10,451 10.451
April 29, 2024 0.0530 - - 10,601 10.601
April 30, 2024 0.0514 - - 10313 10313

May 1, 2024 0.0503 - - 10,100 10,100
May 2, 2024 (0.0553 - - 11,082 11.082
May 3. 2024 0.0568 - - 10,991 10,991
May 4, 2024 0.0542 - - 10,479 10,479
May 3, 2024 0.0541 - - 10,479 10,479
May 6, 2024 0.0503 - - 9,735 Q735
May 7, 2024 0.0556 - - 10,800 10,900
May 8, 2024 0.0494 - - 9,694 5,694
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Bonus Cash Total
Datc Rate per unit Units Amount distribution
{Rupces in "0(H)
May 9, 2024 0.0525 - - 10,292 10,292
May 10, 2024 0.0491 - - 3,669 5669
May 11, 2024 0.0518 - - 10,194 10,194
May 12, 2024 0.0518 - - 10,194 10.194
May 13, 2024 0.0545 - - 10,712 10,712
May 14, 2024 0.0523 - - 10,194 10.194
May 15, 2024 0.0484 - - 2410 D410
May 16, 2024 0.0526 - - 10,241 10,241
May 17, 2024 (1.0549 - - 10,736 10,736
May 18, 2024 0.0516 - - 10,094 10,094
May 19, 2024 0.0516 - - 10,094 10,094
May 20, 2024 0.0519 - - 10,295 10,295
May 21, 2024 0.0551 - - 10,379 10379
May 22,2024 0.0552 - - 10,284 10,284
May 23, 2024 0.0534 - - 9,841 5 541
May 24, 2024 0.0572 - - 10,660 10,660
May 25, 2024 0.0509 - - 9473 9473
May 26, 2024 0.0509 - - 9473 9473
May 27, 2024 0.0577 - - 10,764 10,768
May 28, 2024 (D492 - - 9,181 9,181
May 29, 2024 0.0493 - - 9,205 9.205
May 30, 2024 0.0524 - - 9,930 9.930
May 31, 2024 0.0540 - - 10,502 10,502
June 1, 2024 0.0507 - - 0,852 9 852
June 2, 2024 0.0506 - - 2.852 9,852
June 3, 2024 0.0546 - - 10,611 10.611
June 4, 2024 0.0527 - - 10,256 10,256
June 5, 2024 0.0601 - - 11,109 11.109
June 6, 2024 0.0551 - - 10,2438 10,245
June 7, 2024 0.0584 - - 10,927 10927
June 8§, 2024 0.0496 - - 9.299 9,299
June 9, 2024 0.0496 - - 9,299 9.29%
June 10, 2024 (1.0538 - - 10,286 10,286
June 11, 2024 0.0655 - - 12,997 12,997
June 12, 2024 (.0695 - - 13,869 13,869
June 13, 2024 0.0542 - = 11027 11.027
June 14, 2024 0.0604 - - 12272 12,272
June 15, 2024 0.0500 - - 10,180 10,180
June 16, 2024 0.0500 - - 10,150 10,180
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Bonus Cash Total
Date Rate per umnit Units Amount distribution
(Rupees in "000)

June 17, 2024 0.0500 - - 10,180 10,180
June 18, 2024 0.0500 - - 10,180 10,180
June 19, 2024 0.0500 - - 10,180 10,180
June 20, 2024 0.0539 = = 10,892 10,892
June 21, 2024 0.0658 - - 13317 13,317
June 22, 2024 0.0494 - - 9,997 9.997
June 23, 2024 0.0494 - - 9,997 9.997
June 24, 2024 0.0489 - - R 9,898
June 25, 2024 0.0515 - - 10,832 10,832
June 26, 2024 0.0507 - - 11,090 11,090
June 27, 2024 0.0517 = = 11,386 11,386
June 28, 2024 0.0582 - - 12,895 12,895
June 29, 2024 (.0481 - - 10,665 10,665
June 30, 2024 0.0517 11.451 11,451

4341844

The Fund makes distribution on daily basis as per clause 12.1 of Trust Deed and 5.1 of the
Offering Document. During the year, the Management Company on behalf of the Fund, have
distributed all net profit amounting to Rs. 4,341.844 million (2023: Rs.3,965.192 million) as
dividend and that dividend has been re-invested after deducting applicable taxes in the form
acceptable by SECP that may qualify under tax laws.

20 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's objective in managing risk is the creation and protection of unit holders” value. Risk is
inherent in the Fund’s activities, but it 15 managed through monitoring and controlling activities
which are primarily set up to be performed based on limits established by the Management
Company, the constitutive documents of the Fund and the regulations and directives of the SECP.
These limits reflect the business strategy and market environment of the Fund as well as the level
of the risk that the Fund is willing to aceept. The Board of Directors of the Management Company
supervises the overall risk management approach within the Fund. The Fund is exposed to market
risk, hiquidity risk and credit risk arsing from the financial instruments 1t holds.

The fund primarily invests in shariah compliant authorised investments which includes Sukuk
certificates, commercial papers, term deposit receipts and other such money market investments.
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20.1 Market risk

Market risk 15 the risk that the fair value or future cash lows of a financial instrment will
fluctuate because of the changes in market prices.

The Management Company manages market risk by monitoring exposure on marketable
securities by following the internal risk manapement policies and investment puidelines
approved by the Board and the regulations laid down by the SECP, the NBFC repulations and
the NBFC rules.

Market risk comprises three types of risk: currency risk, interest rate risk and price risk.

20.1.1 Currency risk

Curreney risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of chanpes in foreign exchange rates. The Fund, at present is not exposed Lo
currency risk as all transactions are carried out in Pakistani Rupees.

20.1.2 Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Mows of a financial instrument will
Nuecluate as a result of changes in market interest rates. As of June 30, 2024 the Fund is
exposed to such risk on its balances held with banks Governmmenl securities, debl securities
and money market securities. The Investment Committee of the Fund reviews the portfolio of
the Fund on a repular basis to ensure that the risk is managed within the acceptable limits.

a) Secnsitivity analvsis for variable rate instruments

Presently, the investment in Sukuk bonds are exposing the Fund to cash low interest rate risk.
In case of 100 basis points increase / decrease in KIBOR at vear end, the net assets attributable
to unit holders of the Fund and net income for the year would be higher / lower by Rs. 33.89
millicn.

The composition of the Fund's investment portfolio, KIBOR rates and rates announced by
Fimancial Markel Association is expected to change over time. Accordingly, the sensitivity
analysis prepared as of June 30, 2024 is not necessarily indicative of the impact on the Fund's
net assets of future movements in profit rates,

Profit rate sensitivity position for on balance sheet finaneial instruments is based on the earlier
of contractual repricing or maturity date and for off-balance sheet instruments is based on the
settlement date.

b)) Sensitivity analvsis for fixed rate instroments

As at June 30, 2024 investment in Sukuk, Musharika and Bai Mujjal are exposed to fixed rate
risk. In case of 100 basis points increase / decrease in interest rates at year end, the net assels
attributable to unit holders of the Fund and net income for the year would be higher / lower by
Rs. 65508 (2023: Rs. 61.4) million.

The Fund's PLS saving accounts are exposed to fixed rate risk. In case of 1(HM) basis points
increase / decrease in interest rates at year end, the net assets attributable to unit holders of the
Fund and net income for the year would be higher / lower by Rs. 73,672 (2023: Rs. 180.152)
million.
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20.2 Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash Aows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest risk or
currency risk) whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial
instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial instruments traded in the market.
The Fund does not hold equity securities as at June 30, 2024 (June 30, 2023: Nil), hence it is not
exposed 1o equity price risk.

203 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that the counterparty 1o a financial instrument will fail o discharge an
obligation or commitment that it has entered into with the Fund, resulting in a financial loss to
the Fund. The credit risk of the Fund principally arises from deposits and other receivable
balances.

The Fund is exposed to counter parly credil risks on investments in sukuk certificates, bank
balances and other financial assets at amortised cost. The credit risk on the fund is limited
becaunse the counterpartics are financial institutions with reasonably high eredit ratings. The Fund
has adopted a policy of only dealing with creditworthy counterparties as a means of mitigating
the risk of financial loss from defaults. This information is supplied by independent rating
agencies, where available, and if not available, the Fund uses other publicly available financial
information and its own trading records (o rate its major customers. The Fund's exposure and the
credit ratings of ils counterparties are continuously monitored and the appregate value of
transacilions concluded is spread amongst approved counterparties.

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed in accordance with the
Fund's policy. Investments of surplus funds are made only with approved counterparties and
within credit limits assigned to cach counterparty. Counterparty credit limils are approved by the
Board of Directors. The limits are set o minimise the concentration of risk and therefore
mitigate financial loss through potential counterparty failure.

The maximum exposure o credil risk as at June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023 were as follows:

2024 2023
Maximum Maximum
exposure exposure

{Rupees in "000)

Bank balsnces (includng term deposit receipts) 9,402 349 21325578
Investments {excluding term deposil recoipts) 11,939,404 3_ 830,000
Markup receivable on mvestments and bank balance TR 942 407,789
Deposits 768 100

22,111,553 25563467
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The analysis below summaries the credit rating quality of the Fund's financial assets with banks
as at June 30, 2024 and June 30, 2023.

Bank Balances (incinding term deposit receipts) by rating category

2024 2023
Rating {Rupees in Yo {Rupees in Yo
|m} cm]
AAA 36,070 0.38% 5342471 25.05%
AA+ 47 0.00% 2,310,586 10.83%
AN 0366232  99.62%  13.672,521 6.1 1%

9,402,349 100.0%  21.325578 100.0%

Investments (excluding term deposit receipts) by rating category

2024 2023
Rating Rupees in Yo Rupees in Yo
U] R HIT
Al+ - 600,000 15.66%
AA 1,000,000 B38% 2,230,000 58.19%
AA 3,757.299 3147% 1,000,000 26.10%
At 635,000 5.49%

11.939.494 100.00% 3 832023 99.95%

Above ratings are on the basis of available ratings assigned by PACRA and VIS Credit Rating
Company Limited (Formally JCR-VIS Credit Rating Company Limited) as of June 30, 2024 and
June 30, 2023,

Deposits are placed with CDC for the purpose of effecting transactions and settlement of listed
securities. It is expected that all securities deposited with CDC will be clearly identificd as being
assels of the Fund, hence the management believes that the Fund 1s maternially exposed to a credit
risk with respect to such parties.

Accordingly unrated balances including balances from deposits and other receivables have been
assessed by the investment manager to have credit quality consistent with a bond can have and
still be considered investment-grade. An investment grade bond is a bond considered to have a
relatively low risk of default.

Concentration of credit risk

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in economic or industry tactors similarly affect
eroups of counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is significant in relation to the Fund’s
total credit exposure. The Fund’'s portfolio of financial instruments is broadly diversified and
transactions are entered into with diverse credit-worthy counterparties thereby mitigating any
significant concentration of credit risk.
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20.4

Settlement risk

The Fund's aclivities may give risc Lo risk al the time ol selllement ol lransactions. Selllement
risk is the risk ol loss due o the failure of counter party to honour its obligations to deliver cash,
securilics or olher assels as contractually agreed. Credil sk relating Lo unsctiled lransactions in
securtlics 15 considered to be minimal as the Fund wses brokers with high creditworthimess and
the transactions are seitled or paid lor only upon delivery using ceniral elearing system.

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Fund will encounter difficulty in meeling it's obligations arising
from 1t's financial habalities that are seitled by debivening cash or other financial asseis or that
such obligations will have to be setiled mn a manner disadvantageous to the Funds. Ligudity nisk
also arses because ol the possibilily that the Fund could be reguired Lo pay its liabilities carlier
than expecled. The Fund is exposed to cash redemplions of its unils on a regular basis. Unils arc
redeemable at the holder's option based on the Fund's applicable redemplion price calculated in
accordance with the Fund's constitutive documents and guidelines laid down by the SECP.

Units of the Fund are redecmable on demand at the holder's option, however, the Fund docs not
anlicipate significant redemption of units.

The table below analyses the Fund's financial assels and financial liabilities into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining peniod at the statement of assets and habilines daie o
the contractual maturity date. The amounts in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash
Aovwes,

2024
Within Over3to 12 Overlin5
1 month months yoears Total
{Rupees in "000)

Financial liabilities

Payable to the Management Company 25 854 - - 25,854
Payable to the Trustee 1.06% - - 10649
Dividend Payable 14,393 - - 14,893
Accrucd expenses and other liabilities 3,561 - - 3.561
45377 = 2 45377
2023
Within Over3to 12 Over 1 to 5
1 month months years Total

{Rupees in "000)

Financial liabilities

Payable Lo the Management Company 25,669 - - 2 U888
Payable 1o the Trusice 1,255 - - LlaTh]
Dividend payable 19,635 - - 4 .25(0)
Accrued expenses and other labilitics 3.433 - - 44 315

49 992 - - 52 213
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20.5 Financial instruments by category

As at June 30, 2024, all the financial assets are carried on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities
are categorised either as financial assets classified as ‘at fair value through profit or loss' and 'at
amortised cost'. All the financial liabilities carried on the Statement of Assets and Liabilities are
cateporised as 'at amortised cost'.

2024

Fair valae

thrt!ugh Amortized Total

profit or cost

loss
{(Rupees in "(HH)
Assels

Bank balanccs - 9.402.349 9.402 349
Investments T.182. 195 4,757,299 11,939 494
Profit receivable on bank balanees and investments - T6E, 942 T6R 942
Advances, deposits and prepayments 2358 2358

7.182,195 14930948 22,113,143

Liabilities

Payable to MCB Investment Limited- - 27,057 27,0587

Payable to Digital Custodian Company Limited- Trustee - 1,210 1,210

Payable to the Securities and Exchange Commission of Pakistan - 1,234 1.234

Dividend payable - 14 893 14,893

Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 8.476 8.476

- 52 870 52870

2023
Fair value Niorttacd
through it Taotal
profit or loss
(Rupees in "000)
Assets
Bank balances - 19,015,578 19.015,578
Investments H00,000 5,540 0040 & 140,000
Profit receivable on bank balances and investments - 407,789 407.789
Advances, deposits and other receivables = 2,895 2,895
600,000 24 966,262 25.566,262
Liabilities

Payable to Management Company - 27,0892 27,0592
Payable to Trustee - 1,420 1,420
Payable to the Securitics and Exchange Commission of Pakistan - 5,022 5022
Dividend pavable - 19.635 19635
Accrued expenses and other liabilities - 2331 82.331

- 61,500 61,500
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UNIT HOLDERS' FUND RISK MANAGEMENT

The Fund's capital is represented by redeemable units. The Fund is required by the NBFC
Regulations, to maintain a minimum fund size of Rs.100 million, to be maintained all the time
during the life of the scheme. The units issued by the Fund provides an investor with the right to
require redemption for cash at a value proportionate to the unit holder's share in the Fund's net
assets at the redemption date,

The Fund's objective in managing the unit holders' fund is to ensure a stable base to maximise
returns to all investors and to manage liquidity risk arising from redemption. In accordance with
the risk management policies, the Fund endeavors to invest the subscriptions received in
appropriate investments while maintaining sufficient liquidity to meet redemption, such
liquidity being angmented by disposal of investments.

FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

IFRS 13 - 'Fair Value Measurement' establishes a single source of guidance under IFRS for all
fair value measurements and disclosures about fair value measurement where such
measurements are required as permitted by other IFRSs. It defines fair value as the price that
would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between
market participants at the measurement date (i.e. an exit price).

Financial assets which are tradable in an open market are revalued at the market prices
prevailing on the close of trading i.e. period end date. The estimated fair value of all other
financial assets and financial liabilities is considered not significantly different from book value
as these are short term in nature.

The following table shows financial instruments recognized at fair value based on:

Level 11 guoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities;

Level 2: those involving inputs other than quoted prices mcluded in Level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (as prices) or indirectly (derived
from prices); and

Level 3:  those with inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data (unobservable inputs).
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2024
Lewvel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tolal
{Rupees in ")

Sukuk certificates - unlhisted - 655,000 - 655,000
GOP foara Sukuks B 6,527,195 - 6,527,195
Bai Muajjal - 3.757.299 . 3,757,299
Musharaka Certihcate - 1.000_000 - 1000, 000

- 11,939 494 - 11,939 494

2023

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
{Rupeces in '000)

Sukuk certificates - unlisted - 600,000 : 600,000
Term deposit certificates - 2.230.000 - 2,230,000
Bai Muajjal - 2.310,000 - 2310000
Musharaka Certificate = 1,000,000 = 1,000,000

- 6,140,000 - 6, 140,000

221 During the year ended June 30, 2024, there were no transfers between level | and level 2 fair
value measurements, and no transfer into and out of level 3 fair value measurements.

The Fund has not disclosed the fair values for other financial assets and financial liabilities, as
these are cither short term in nature or repriced periodieally. Therefore, their carrying amounts
are a reasonable approximation of their fair value,

23. SUPPLEMENTARY NON FINANCIAL INFORMATION
The information regarding wunit holding pattern, top brokers, particulars of the Invesiment

Commitfee, Fund manager. meetings of the Board of Directors of the management company
and rating of the Fund and the management company are as [ollows:

23.1 UNIT HOLDRS PATTERN

2024
Number of Number of lnvesimeni Percentape
unit holders units Al investment
(Rupees in "000)
Individuals 1,941 43 536,380 4.332.305 19.6%
[msurmnce Companies B 5,283,355 525,747 2.4%
Bank/ DFls 1 50,903 5.065 0.0%
Associuted Companies 1 49.92] 4. 968 0.0%
Provident & pension lumds L] T.O78,618 793,952 3.6%
Publx: limited Co. 16 111,915,722 11136734 50.5%
Mhers H2 52 874108 5.261_ 502 23.9%
248 231 689,007 22 060,273 100.0%

884 ALHAMRA ISLAMIC MONEY MARKET FUND




NOTES TO AND FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

023
Number of nnit Muomber of Imvestment Pereentape
holders units nmeun i investment
{Rupees in
')
Individuaks 93 43,421,691 4320892 16.9%
Insurance Companics & 1971580 196,192 0.8%
Corporates 45 136,150,755 13,548 362 53.1%
Associnted Compames 3 1,636,630 162,861 0.6%
Drefaull &40 6,174,284 614,403 4%
Retirement Fund 17 2679 500 266,637 1.1%
Crihers 24 64,269,071 6,395 415 25.1%
1.930 256303 511 25504, 762 10000

232 PARTICULARS OF THE INVESTMENT COMMITTEE AND THE FUND MANAGER
Details of the members of the investment committee of the Fund are as follows:

Experience in

N Desi ti lificati
ame esignation (Qualification it
Khawaja Khalil Sheikh Chief Executive Officer MBA 32
Muhammad Asim Chief Investment Officer MBA, CFA 21
Awais Abdul Sattar Portfolio Manager Equities MBA, CFA 13
Saad Ahmed Head of Fixed Income MBA 18
Syed Abid Al Head of Equities MBA 16
Usama lgbal Fund Manager Ciraduate 20
233 TOP BROKERS / DEALERS BY PERCENTAGE OF COMMISSION PAID
2024
{Percentaze)
1 Alfalah Clsa Securities (Pvt) Limited 42%,
2 Summit Capital (Pvt) Limited 15%
3 (CAnd M Management (Pvt) Limited 12%
4  Invest One Markets (Pvt) Limited 10%
5 Continental Exchange (Pvt) Limited 2%
6 18 Global Capital Limited 3%
7  lcon Management Private Limited 3%
#  Optimus Market Private Limited 2%
9  Magenta Capital Limited 2%
10  Anf Habib Limited 2%
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2023
(Perceniage)
1 Optimus Market Private Limited 63.44%
2  C and M Management Private Limited 23.68%
3 Continental Exchange Pvt. Limited 5.37T%
4 Pearl Securities Limited 2.15%
5 Alfalah CLSA Secunties (Pvt) Limited 1.61%
6 Arif Habib Limited 1.34%
7 IS Global Capital Limited 1.07%
¥ BMA Capital Management Limited 0.81%
% Magenta Capital Limited 0.54%
10 Direct 0.00%

234 ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The 189th, 190th, 191th, 192nd, 193rd, 194th, 195" & 196th meeting of the Board of Directors
were held on July 21, 2023, July 26, 2023, September 28, 2023, October 12, 2023, October 18,
2023, February 02, 2024, April 19, 2024 and April 22, 2024 respectively. Information in respect
of attendance by the directors and other persons in the meetings is given below:

Momber of

Mame of persons atteniding) Atiendan

the meetings ety mathon Held .-qﬂrdﬂ | Antended | Leave granted HRCTIO Wt Waetniiad
teir. Haroom Rashid Charman b i 3
Mr. Ahmed Jahangir Dhrector ] ] 8 .
Mr. Syed Savail Meckal [ircetor B # ) I 1%5th
Mz, Mavra Adil Khan [ireetor B # b 2 192th and 195th
Meir. Mubammad Saqib . , .
Saloem® = Chiel Exccutive CHfieer " 5 5
Mr. Fahd Kamol Chinoy [ireetor B # 5 3 190ih, 192th and 195th
Mr. Manzar Mushtag Director ] H] b : -
Mir. Shoaity Mumtas: Director R ] 3 3 192th, 193th and 195th
Mr. Khawaja Khalil Shah ** Dircctor b E 3 .

*Resigned on October 31, 2023,
**Appointed on November (01, 2023.
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235 Other funds managed by the fund manager

Mr. Syed Muhammad Usama lIgbal is the Manager of the Fund as at year end. Other funds

being managed by him are as follows:
- Pakistan Income Fund

- Alhamra Islamic Income Fund
- Alhamra Islamic Active Allocation Fund

- Alhamra Wada Fund

- MCB Pakistan Fixed Return Fund

-MCB DCF Fixed Return Plan [

-MCB DCF Fixed Return Plan [l

-MCB DCF Fixed Return Plan (111
24. TOTAL EXPENSE RATIO

Total Expense Ratio of the Fund is 1.10% as on June 30, 2024 (June 30, 2023: 0.77%) and this
includes 0.14% (June 30, 2022: 0.09%%) representing Government Levy and SECP fee.

25. CORRESPONDING FIGURES

Corresponding figures have also been rearranged and reclassified, wherever necessary, for
better presentation. However, there has been no material reclassification to report.

26. GENERAL

Figures have been rounded off to the nearest thousand rupee unless otherwise specified.

27.  DATE OF AUTHORISATION FOR ISSUE

These financial statements were authorised for issue on September 25, 2024 by the
Board of Directors of the Management Company.

For MCB Investment Management Limited
(Management Company)

TR
gl - P
e L _,z"’f i = ! JWW
“= #

Chief Executive Officer Chief Financial Officer Director
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PATTERN OF UNITS HOLDING BY SIZE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

No. of Unit Holders Unit holdings Total units held
722 A, 001-10,000 12,628

278 B. 10,001 - 100,000 107,143

432 C. 100,001 - 1000,000 1,815,715

blb D. 1000,001 & Above 219,753,521

2,048 221,689,007
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Py e or=mint = 2 2 F - ]
_!yﬂetﬂﬂhﬁ! - E:.__Hl‘rﬁm 27080 3731 15357 8302 | 152 3430
Mol Ak, e e sl - Pugpeses 54 5100 55100 5100
Catsing Offer Price a TOEMS | 1025834
Chzsing Repaciese Price S5 985100 H3:5100
l'q.ulﬂﬂp'izplli I 1m_l.5l 1[!15]“2-. 106 013
Larmrest offer pice e unk 100 6345 339730 102 4638
gy leat Reeetetemplinn peces pees 935100 100.3823 | 1032359
L crmreesi Feschismrgafiiati et I.li; I o9 5100 m - ﬂ.imz
D ribvaliniy et urd - Rs . " 196296 -I.BLE_H]' 7053
s I-_ na § "

Dinés ymsat I E L 976 (T 440

T yeur T 1337 82 S5 50

Thies yea 1BIT .18 [ 610 S48

et e | o] ot the previcel — R i i | amismg 38651920 | 1FmaeE 999000 20330

Dibion nuide duaing lhe yess - R, s rlion 43415440 3965 1820 1272 1882 199 9500 12 5300
* frage ol Disribatian

Juy 4, 2623 .05z Jewary 4, 2024 10533
iy 5, 2073 ansta Sernnary 5, 20 00528
Jidy 6, 2023 ansz2 Jeruny 6, 2004 00537
Ry T, 2623 o053 Jewwny T, 2024 20537
iy 8, 2073 ans3 Sorneery B, 2034 00533
Jiy 9, 2023 ansx Jeruny 9, 2004 10546
July 10, 3021 o058 Jaramiy 10, 7024 10530
Juty 11, 2023 o055 Juranry 11, 2004 00526
uiy 12, 2023 00529 Junimy 13, 2024 0.0564
July 13, 3021 onsza Jaramiy 13, 7024 10523
July 14, 2073 e iy 14, T4 00523
Juiy 15, 2023 00532 Junimy 15, 2024 00549
July 18, 3621 o053t Jaramiy 16, 7024 10530
Juby 17, 2093 ans3 Sy 7T, B4 Q0448
uiy 18, 2023 ansit Junimy 18, 2024 00547
July 19, 3621 o0sa2 Jaramiy 10, 7024 054T
Juby 20, 2073 o052 Jusraatiry 20, FI24 0053
Juiy 21, 2023 00535 Junimy 21, 2024 00538
July 22, 3021 00535 Jaramiy 23, 7024 L0453
Juby 73, 2093 o055 Sy 23, FI24 00551
Juiy 24, 2023 00535 iy 24, 7024 00496
July 35, 3021 00535 Jaramiy 35, 7024 LO510
Juby 26, 2073 00535 Juraatiry 26, FI24 00526
Juiy 27, 2023 00535 iy 27, 3024 00531
July 28, 3021 00535 Jaramiy 28, 7024 0533
Juby 29, 2093 o055 ity 29, FI24 10526
Juiy 30, 2023 00535 iy 30, 2024 00518
Juy 31, 3021 00535 Jaramiy 31, 7024 10523
Aggumat 1, 2023 o053 Fetinasry 1, 2024 00524
Magisl 2, 2023 00538 Fehnay 2, 2024 0.0508
Mgl 3, 3627 00538 Febissry 3, X024 10533
Mgt 4, 2023 ans3a ety 4, 2024 00533
Mgl 5, 2023 00538 Fehnay §, 2024 00533
Mgl 6, 3621 00538 Febiussry 6, 7024 0543
Mgt T, 2023 ansI Fehinzsry T, 5024 00555
Augisl 8, 2023 ans Fehnay B, 2024 00545
Mgl 9, 3627 st Febiussry B 7024 054T
Aagiet 10, 2023 ans4 ey 10, 2024 00544
Nt 11, 2023 0540 Febnigwy 11, 2024 00543
Aeggied 12, 3021 o054 Febsimiy 12, 2024 0383
Aaged 13, 2093 ansIm by 13, 2024 00533
ferginsd 1, 2023 ansm Feniguy 14, 2004 00534
Aeggied 15, 3021 a.0sm Febutmiy 15, 2024 LI515
Auggued 16, 2073 ansI Fekuusry 16, 2024 00543
feginsd 17, 2023 ansm Febnigwy 17, 2004 0.0540
Nergiesd 18, 3021 a.0sm Febuimiy 18, 2024 0540
Auged 19, 2073 ansI Fbmusiry 10, 7024 10536
fergind 20, 2023 ansm Feriguy 20, 2004 00532
Aergied 21, 3021 a.0sm Febutmiy 21, 2024 10531
Aagued 22, 2003 ons3a by 23, 7034 00474
fergind 73, 2023 0540 Feniguy 23, 2004 00512
Nergied 24, 3021 o054 Febuimiy 24, 2024 0541
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Seplember T, 2023 D544 Mot 9, 2024 nosar
Seplombset B, 2033 D543 Marehs 10, 2024 DosA7
Seglemba B, 2073 CLD54T Misrch 11, 2024 oas32
Geplnbes 10, 2023 Dos4y Mbwrch 12, 2034 00545
Seplambes 11, 2023 D543 Mirch 13, 2024 DO548
Seplatiibet 12, 2023 L0544 Misch 14, 2004 D54
Seplambe 13, 2023 DO543 Mbwch 15,2034 Do488
Seplambes 14, 2033 D544 Marehs 16, 2024 DOsis
Seplanibes 15, 2023 CLD5ad Misch 17, 2024 0a520
Seplambe 16, 2023 D544 Miwch 18, 2034 no4a7
Seplambes 17, 2023 D544 Marchs 19, 2024 Dos28
Seplauibes 18, 2023 CLD5ad Misrch 20, 2024 0asTe
Seplanie 19, 2023 D544 Mbwch 21, 2038 DO558
Seplambes 30, 2023 T March 22, 2004 Ty
Seplatiber X1, 2023 CLOSSS Misch 23, 2034 Doszs
Seplanbes 22, X123 DLOSEE Miwch 24, 2034 DO525
Seplambes 73 73 DLOS4T March 25, 2024 Dosa2
Seplatiber 14, 2023 CLOS4T Msrch 26, 2034 05
Seplambes 15, 223 DO54E Mbwch IT, 2038 DO549
Seplambes 26, 2023 DLS4T Miarch 28, 2004 DosA7
Seplatibes 37, 2023 CLOSTE Mach 29, 2034 0asse
Teplnbes 28, 223 DLOSBO Mbawrch 30, 2034 noszz
Seplambes 39 N33 DLES52 Mareh 31, 2024 D022
Sephanibes 30, 2023 bLOS52 Al 1, 2024 0osz9
Qcluber 1, 2023 D545 Mguil 2, 2038 00456
Oelober 2. 2133 DLS4T Al 3, 2024 DO568
Ochobesr 3, 2033 L0548 Mgl 4, 2034 0o533
Ocloker 4, 2023 DLOS30 Mgnil 5, 2028 Do45s
Oelobesy 5. 2023 DE53% Apil &, 2024 Dos24
Ochobest €, 2033 CLDS3E Al T, 2024 0524
Qcloker T, 2023 DOs3E MAguil 8, 2038 DosTw
Oelobest B 20133 D536 Apid 9, 2024 00580
Ouhobe 8, 2073 CLDS3T Ageil 10, 2024 oosaz
Oclober 10, 2023 D545 Ageil 11, 2024 nasz1
Dclobes 11, 2023 D543 Ageil 12, 2024 00531
Oclabest 12, 2023 D054 Apeil 13, 2024 0as
Dclobes 13, 2023 00539 Ageil 14, 2024 nos21
Delobses 14, 073 DE53% Agel 15, 2024 Dos24
Oclabes 15, 2023 b5 Apedl 168, 2024 0a533
Dclobes 16, 2023 D544 Agell 17, 2024 Do429
Delobes 17, 2023 Ds4E Ageil 18, 2024 D458
Oclabes 18, 2023 CLOS4T Apeil 13, 2024 0560
Dclobes 18, 2023 DO54E Ageil 30, 2024 DOs6
Delobsst 30, 223 DLDE T Ageil 21, 2024 Dost8
Oclobes X1, 2023 D054 Ageil 22, 2024 0604
Dclobes 22, 2023 Dos4T Apefl I3, 2024 DO5I3
Dolobes 23, X733 DOseT Aguil 24, 2024 DOSi4
Delabes 24, 2023 DLOSES Mgl 25 2024 00406
Dclobes 25, 2023 LOTE6 Agwil 35, 2024 D805
Oclobes 36, 2023 DO0si3 Agwil 27, 2024 oosa2
Oclabes IT, 2023 DOSTS Aguil 28, 2024 00522
Dclobes 28, 2073 DOSES Agwil 73, 2024 D530
Oclobes 29, 2073 CLOSES Apedl 30, 2024 Dosid
Oclabesr 30, 2023 DOSES hkay 1, 2024 D503
Dclobes 371, 2073 L0506 sy 2, 2034 Das53
Moswembay 1, 2023 bLDSE2 Bhay 3, 2024 DosEa
Muembar 2, 2023 DO54R hlay £, 2024 D054z
Miremindenr 3, 2023 nos42 M=y 5, 2034 D541
Mssrmber 4, 2123 0541 hhay 5, 2024 Das03
Mivemindear 5, 2023 L0541 M=y T, 2024 D558
Nuwseribent B, 2033 QoS5 Ky 5, 2024 D404
Mot T, 2023 D54T My B, 2024 00525
Miremindeat B, 2023 D053y My 10, 2024 00457
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

Dabe I % 1 Daie i e
Miierinbest O, 3020 0.0:550 May 11, 2024 RESig
Mavsmbier 10, 2023 545 ey 12, 2024 ko518
Movemnbed 11, 2023 00550 Wy 13, 2024 k0545
Movediibed 12, 2027 00540 Wy 14, 2024 ROS2T
Mavesmbier 13, 2023 [oes533 Ny 15, 2024 064
Movermnbes 14, 2023 005a4 Wy 56, 2024 k526
Movediibed 15, 2020 0.0547 Wy 17, 2024 iti=t 1)
Movembes 16, 2023 [i0e54 Kry 18, 2024 i
Movemnbes 17, 2023 DOS4R Wy 19, 2024 k536
Movediibed 18, 2020 0.0547 Wy 30, 2034 REsie
Movember 19, 2023 osaT Wy 29, 2024 i i1 ]
Movemnbes 20, 2023 00544 Wy 22, 2024 552
Movediibed 21, 2027 00544 Wy 23, 2024 RO534
Mavember 22 2023 [oeST1 Wy 24, 2024 ST
Movemnber 23, 2023 DLI5ES Wy 25, 2024 kos0e
Movediibed 24, 2027 0.0563 Wy 36, 2024 OS50S
Movember 25, 2023 [LOSE3 Wlery 27, 2024 MESTT
Movember 26, 2023 D562 Wy 28, 2024 D052
Movenber 27, 2029 0.0:560 Wy 29, 2004 Roa8a
Movember 28, 2023 [LOS5E Wy 30, 2024 iS4
Movemnbed 29, 2023 Do446 Wy 11, 2024 kOS54n
Movediibes 30, 2020 0.O33d digne 1, 2024 RES0T
Descenmbesi 5, 2023 il Ll i 2 2074 LES06
Descembes 7 3023 D545 Jure 3, 20 0546
Decetinbest 3, 2020 0.0551 Jige 4 2024 ROsIT
Descrmbes 4, 2027 [O.O4BF Jume 52074 il atip]
Descembes 5, 2023 053 Jure B, 2024 k551
Dbl i, 2020 D.0555 Juge T, 2024 [LOSBA
Descenmbes T, 2023 [0S0 Jume B 2024 06
Descembes B, 2023 DO4B8 Jure 9 20 0486
Dectinbest O, 2020 00531 Jire 10, 2024 538
Decembses 10, 2023 oS3 Jumes 11, 24 OG5S
December 11, 2023 0532 June 12, 2004 k0585
Diecaanibed 12, 2020 00538 Jime 13, 2024 RO542
Dece=mbses 13, 2023 OS3T Jumes T4, 2024 0G0
December 14, 2023 D542 June 15, 2004 oS00
Diecaiibed 15, 2020 0.0541 Jie 16, 2024 LS00
Dec=mbses 16, 2023 OS38 Jumes 17, 2024 LS00
December 17, 2023 0538 June 18, 2024 oS00
Diecaanibed 18, 2020 00502 Jire 10, 20324 LS00
Dece=mbses 19, 2023 sl Jumes 20, 2024 i)
December 20, 2023 o529 June 2, 2004 o558
Diecaanibed 21, 2020 00536 Jie 22, 20324 [0 04
Decembesr 22 2023 OS3T Jumes 25 2024 [l Bt
December 23, 2023 D541 June 24, 2024 kD4E9
Diecaanibed 24, 2020 0.0541 Jire 25, 20324 RESES
Decembesr 25, 2023 L0545 Jumes 26 2024 LOSET
December 26, 2023 Do457 June 27, 2004 5T
Diecsanber IT, 2023 00536 Jume I8 2034 HEEST vl
Decemibses 28, 2023 o437 June: 02074 D041
December 2%, 2023 00486 Jume 30, 2024 5T
Diecasanibes 30, 2020 00543
Decemibss 37, 2023 [E0e543
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

a

L .'E‘-" ol E SR hﬂ.‘-mm’—ﬁ'.—_-ﬂu_

ey 1, 2022 1.0358 Jenary 1, 2023 D403

July 2. 2027 (1.0380 Jwusry 2, 2023 Dot

Juiy 3 2032 0.0388 Jaeery 1, 2020 O3Ee

Judy §, 2022 10358 Jenory 4, 2023 D030

July 5, 2037 0.0381 Jausry 5, 2023 00389
JulyE, 2022 00386 Jmwery B 2020 D350

July T, 2022 10382 Jenory T, 2023 D350

July B, 2027 10387 Jausry B, 2023 00381

July T, 20322 0.0382 Jmery B, 2020 D350

Judy 10, 10382 Lapaniy 10, 2923 D350

Judy 11, 7022 10387 Janewy 11, 2023 00350

Juby 12, 2022 00382 Jummry 12, 7023 D350

July 13, 2022 10388 Sarmy 13, 2023 D350

Judy 14, 2022 10387 Jamewy 14, 7053 00350

Juby 15, 2022 00388 Jummry 15, 7023 D350

July 18, 2022 10358 Sarmy 16, 2023 D350

iy 17, 2022 10387 Janewy 17, P23 00350

Juby 16, 2022 00388 Jmmry 16,2023 O3Ee

July 19, 2022 L0356 Fammry 10, 7023 0.03am

Judy 70, 2022 1.0380 Jamewy 30, 7053 00389

July 21, 2022 0.0388 Jaumny 21, 7023 O3Ee

July 22 7022 10384 Sammiy 27, 2023 D.03Ee

Judy 73, 2027 1.0384 Jamewy 33, 7153 00381

July 24, 2022 00384 Sz 24, 7023 036G

July 25, 2022 10356 Sarmiy 25, 2029 D.03Ee

iy 76, 2027 (1.0380 Jamewy 36, 7053 00389

July 2T, 2022 0.0385 Sy 27, 2023 0385

July 78, 2022 10358 Sarmry 28 2023 T

iy 79, 2057 .0380 Janewy 30, 7153 0.o3a7

July 301, 2022 0.0388 ey 30, 3023 D056

Judy 31, 2022 1.0358 Lammary 31, 2023 00358
Mg 1, 2037 1.0387 Fetinnry 1, 7053 DOt
Aagumd 2, 2020 0.03a3 Febnnry ¥, 5023 DL40F
Mugued 3, 2022 1.0383 Fetinary 3, 2023 Doz
Mo 4, 2027 1.0387 Fetinnry 4, 7153 noetz
Augusd 5, 2028 0.0386 Febnary 5, 2023 T
Mugued B, 2022 .08 Fetinary B, 2023 Dot
Mo T, 2037 10386 Fetinnry T, 7153 noat
Augusi 8, 0.0386 Febnory B, 2023 T el
Augued 9, 2022 .08 Fetinany B, 2023 Dot
Aozl 10, 2027 1.0387 Fetmary 10, 2023 noetz
Auapei 18, 3023 0.0384 Fistmury 11, 2023 T
Autpml 12, 2002 10378 Fetmary 12, 2023 LT T L
Azl 13, 2027 00379 Fetmary 13, 2123 DOE
Auapei 14, 2073 0.0379 Fustmury 14, 7023 £L0 86
Autpml 15, 2002 1.0380 Fetmary 15, 2023 DOtT
izl 16, 2027 0.0385 Fetmary 16, 2023 DT
Aupei 17, 2073 0.0382 Fustmury 17, 7023 DT
Al 18, 2002 10382 Fetmary 18, 2023 DOtT
Azl 19, 2027 0.0381 Fetmary 15, 2023 DT
Augpal 20, 3073 0.0380 Fustmary 20, 7023 LG
Autpmt 21, 2002 1.0380 Fetmary 21, 2023 DM E
gl 72, 2027 0.0381 Fetmary 22, 7173 DOE
Augpel 73, 3073 0.03a8 Fistmury 33, 7023 DT
Autpust 24, 2002 10382 Febmary 24, 2023 DOtT
Azl 35, 2027 1.0383 Fetmary 35, 7173 DT
Aupel 75, 3073 0.03a3 Fistmury 36, 7023 DT
At 37, 2002 1.0383 Febmary 27, 2023 D402
gl 78, 2027 1.0383 Fetmary 28, H173 Do
Aupel 79, 3073 0.03a8 Murch 1, 3023 oL B
Aol 30, 2002 10382 Miwch 2, 2023 Dot
Azl 31, 2027 L0387 Meanchs 3, 20123 nOMTS
Segliermber 1, 2022 0.0384 Murch d, 023 D485
Seplembi 2. 2022 10385 M 5, 2023 DOM1S
Semlimber 3, 2027 Q0400 Weanchs i, 2023 D435
Segilember d, 202 0.0400 Murch T, 7023 00438
Seplernbi 5, 2022 10396 Miwch B 2023 D4
Semlistmber 6, 2037 Q.0400 Wl &, 20123 no4sd
Segilenmber T, 202 00401 hliarch 101, 2023 D452
Seplenbi 8, 2022 1.0407 Mhich 11, 2023 D45
Semlimmbier 9, 2037 a7 Mach 12, 3153 DO4ST
Begplembeer 10, 0.0402 biarch 13, 2023 [LO45S
Segilnbsey 19, 2022 10407 Mhisch 14, 2023 D.MEE
Sepilnmbeer 12, 2037 LTy Masch 15, 7123 DO46S
Seplembeer 13, 2027 0.0408 Miarch 16, 2023 DLBEL
Segilnbsey 14, 2022 10408 Whisch 17, 2023 D462
Sepilnnbeer 15, 2007 Q0410 Mach 16 3123 00457
Seplembeer 16, 2027 00410 harch 18, 7023 D4R




PERFORMANCE TABLE
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 Dale T Tl @ Tk I Ral= ]
— — —— ——

Seplember 17, 20122 00410 Mesch 200, 2023 e
Seplember 18, 2022 Q0dos Wewch 21, 2023 AT
Seplamine 18, 2022 Q.0408 Mt 23, 7023 D454
Seplember 20, 2032 a040s Maech 23, 3023 L0454
Seplembed 27, 2022 0.0403 Wech 24, 2023 D046
Seplaminy 73 MI32 Q.0408 Mt 25, 7023 D454
Seplember 23, 2032 a040s Msech 26, 2023 [LIMEE
Seplembed 24, 20122 0.0403 Wech 27, 2023 DD465
Seplamiug 75, H122 Q.0408 Miémch 28, 7023 D474
Seplember 26, 2032 a040s Msech 20 3023 DGR
Seplambed 27, 2022 0.0403 Wech 30, 2023 DD4TH
Sepleaming 78, 22 Q0410 Mémch 31, 7023 D048
Seplember 28, 2032 anan Apd 1, 2023 OGS
Seplembed 30, 2022 a.0410 Apd 2, 2023 DLD465
Ochober 1, 2032 Q0410 Ape 3, 7023 D466
Ccleber 2, 2032 0410 Apd 4, 302 LTS
Oulober 3, 2032 0.0385 Apd 52023 D474
Ochober 4, 2032 Q0388 Ape 6, 7023 OLD4BR
Ouleber 5, 2032 00385 Apd T, 2021 o049
Oulober &, 2032 0.0386 Apd 8, 2023 DDag
Ochobwr 7, 2032 Q.03es Apedl B, 7023 [L0497
Culeber B, 2032 00388 Al 10, 2023 00493
Oclober 2, 2022 0.0386 Apid 11, 2023 00493
Oeloluss 10, 2022 Q038 Al 13, 2023 00493
Dolobet 17,2022 aa3ar Al 13, 2023 o404
Oclober 12, 2032 0.0386 Al 14, 2023 00495
Oololus 13, 2022 Q0385 Al 15, 2023 0495
Dclobet 14, 2022 aoars Agail 16, 2023 00498
DOclober 15, 2022 .03 Apill 17, 2023 IR ]
Oolalus 16, 2022 Q.03 Al 18, 2023 L ]
Dclobet 17, 2022 aao3as Al 18, 2023 00498
Dclober 18, 2032 0.0383 Al 20, 2023 LR
Oelolus 18, 2022 Q032 Apil 21, 2023 0490
Delober 20, 2022 003285 Agmil 22, 3023 00498
Dclobed 21, 2032 0.0383 Al 23, 2023 IR ]
Oelalus 32, X122 Qn3gz Apil 24, 2023 0490
Oclaber 23, 2022 Qg3 Agil 25, 2023 e ]
Oetalus 24, 2122 Q0383 Apil 28, 2023 DLDes0Y
Oclober 25, 2022 a.n3a4 Apd 27, 2123 OLoes02
Dclobey 26, 2022 .0384 A 28, T3 DL
Oelalus 77, 2022 Q0384 Apil 28, 3023 D506
Oclober 28, 2022 a.n3a4 Apd 30, 2023 CLDS0T
Dclobey 28, 2022 .0384 By 1, 2023 D046
Dclober 30, 3122 0.0384 ey 3, 20123 D500
Dclolbes 39, 2022 Q0385 By 3, 2023 00494
Mereember 1, 2032 0.0385 Moy 4, 2023 D0
Mamssmnbes 2, 3122 0.0385 ey 5, 2023 00505
Memssinabser 3, 2022 00384 By 6, 2023 00505
Miremmiber 4, 2032 Q0388 My 7, 2023 DLOS0S
Rersimubeei 5, 2022 a.n3a7 By B, 2023 L0504
Marember B, 2022 Q0328 Ry 3, 2023 00506
Mamssmnbes ¥, 2122 0.0388 My 10, B023 D0ST0
Rerssmbeer B, 2022 Q.0385 By 11, 2023 OLDsS12
Marember B, 2022 aa3ar My 12, X223 00508
Movembes 10, 2122 00328 My 13, 3023 10506
Movember 11, 2022 0.0350 By 14, 3023 L0508
Movesmbser 12, 2032 Qa3ar My 15, 2023 oSl
Movemles 13, 3122 0.a3as My 16, 3023 DD
Movember 14, 2022 Q.0388 By 17, 3023 GL0sS03
Movembser 15, 2022 Qa3ar My 18, 2023 00509
Movenlss 16, 2122 0.03a7 My 18, 1023 00506
Movembes 17, 2022 Q.0388 By 20, 3023 L0068
Movember 18, 2022 Q0338 My 21, 2023 00507
Movenmlss 18, 3122 0.0388 My 23 0123 DuDS0T
Bovember 20, 2022 a.n03a9 By 23, 3023 iy
Movesmlssr 21, 2022 Q0338 My 24, 2023 00T
Movembsg 33, X122 0.0388 My 25, 023 00506
Bovember 23 2022 Q.0388 By 26, 3023 L0504
Movesmlsesr 24, 2022 Q0338 My 27,2023 00504
Movemlsy 35, 2122 0.0385 My 28, I023 00506
Bovember 26, 2022 Q0385 By 20, 3023 L0068
Movesmlsesr IT, 2022 Q0328 My 30, 2023 00507
Movemlsy 25, 3122 0.03a7 My 39, B023 TS0
Movembes 25 2022 Q.38 June 1, 2023 L0508
Mosesmler 30, 2022 aa3s9 Juine 2, H2] 00509
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o “{: - B
ome | wm | Da T
Decemiees 1, 2022 D6 Jure 1, 203 00508
Dbcemibes 2, 2022 Tl Jupe i, 203 00508
Decembes 3, 2022 DOHCE dure 5, 2073 00513
Decembes 4, 2022 D408 Jures i, T3 00512
Dibcemibes 5, 2022 DLEME08 Juni T, 20Z3 nas1e
Decembes §, 2022 [0 2 dure B, 2073 oos18
Decembes T, 2022 12 Jur 3, HIFS 00515
Dbcemibees §, 2022 T il June 10, 2023 o518
Decembes 4, 2022 TR une 11, 3323 00518
Dby 10, 2022 TR June 12, 2023 00518
Deember 11, 2022 Do 11 June 13, 2023 naosa
Decermber 12, 2022 [0 June T4, 2023 noszz
Db 13, 2022 (TR ] June 15, 2123 00522
Detember 14, 2022 Do 11 June 16, 2023 sz
Decermber 15, 2022 [0 e 17, 2023 noszz
Dby 16, 2022 TR ] June T8, 2023 00522
Detember 17, 2022 D0 80 June 18, 2023 005z
December 18, 2022 o4t e 30, 2073 oosIr
Db 15, 2022 TRk June 21, 2023 00527
Dettember 30, 2022 DO 15 June 22, 2023 BaosaF
December 21, 2022 [0 A6 e 23, 2023 nosaT
Db 22, 70232 TR June 24, 2123 00527
Deember 23, 2022 T il June 25, 2023 BOsET
Decermber 24, 2022 TR June 76, 2023 00538
Db 25, 7022 TR June 2T, HIZ3 00530
Dettember 26, 2022 T E k] June T8, 2023 00533
Decemmber 27, 2022 (T RR Y e 29, 2073 20530
Dwpember 20, 70232 1S June 30, 2023 00530
Detember 24, 2022 D0 A6
Decermber 5, 2022 OH0E
December 31, 2022 DM 04
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Juby 1, 2024 [3za Jaruawy 1, 2022 0.097s
July 2. 2001 a0 sy 3 3023 [i¥yese
July 3, 224 amia Janueuy 3, 3023 0T
Jdy 4, 2021 0018 Jaruzwy 4, 2022 Q.07
July'5, 2001 a0 sy 5, 3023 Q.0268
Juy B, amia Janueuy 6, 3023 0.0267
iy 7, 2021 0018 Jaruary 7, 2022 1.0268
Judy B 2001 a0 sy 8, 3023 0.0265
July 3, ama ey 8, 9073 L0265

Suiy 10, 2024 OOTBY Jneuwy 10, 2022 1.0765

By 11, 2001 DO1EY  Jmmey 1, 2033 0.0265

Sy 42, 2024 OOTES deouary 12, 2022 0265

Sy 13, 2024 DO1EE ooy 13,2022 0.0266

By 14, 2071 DOYEZ  Jmmey T4, 2022 0.0066

Suly 15, 2021 G077 duouary 15, 2022 0265

Ly 16, 2074 DO181 ooy 16, 2022 1.0765

By 1T, 2021 DOTR1  Jdemey 17, 2022 0.0265

Suiy 18, 2021 OO1E1 dsousy 16, 2022 072
Sy 18, 2074 DO1E1 ooy 19, 2022 a

By 20, 2071 DOTRY  Jsmery 20, 3022 0.0067

Suly 2, 32 OOTET  deouary 21, 2022 00267

Sy 22 3074 DO1E1 ooy 23,2022 ooy

By 23, 2071 DOMEZ  Jmmery T3, 3022 0.0267

Suly 24, 32 OOTE2 Juouary 24, 3022 0367

Ly 25, 2074 0O181 ooy 25, 2022 Q.0267

By 26, 2071 DOTE!  Jmmey 36, 2022 0.0067

Suly 27, 3 0162 Juouary 3T, 2022 0367
Ly 28, 3074 0O181 ooy 26, 2022 Q.0267

By 29, 2071 DOTE1  Jmmey P9, 2022 0.0067

Suly 30, 2 OOTE2 duouary 50, 2022 0367

Sy 31, 2074 0O181 ooy 31, 2022 Q.0267
Aid 1, 2021 DOTR1  Febnery §, 2022 0.0260
Aunpet 2, 3024 OOIE] Febiuy 2, 9022 0754
Augus| 3, 2021 0018 Fetmary 3, 2022 2.0254
A 4, 2021 0018 Febnsiyd, 3022 00257
Aunpmt 5, 2024 0018 Fenmny 5, 2022 00261
Aoyt B, 2021 0018 Fetmuryd, 2022 Q.0258
Al T, 2021 DOTY  FebnauyT, 2022 0.0258
Aoyl B, 2024 00179 Febiuy §, 2022 .0E5E
Augus| 9, 2021 0OI79  Febmany, 2022 0.0258
Maigued 10, 201 0018 Febaesy 10, 2022 0.0258
Aagusd 11, 2051 00179 Fubeury 11, 2022 .0E5E
Paxgusi 12, 2021 0OI7S  Febeury 12, 2022 Q.0259
i 13, 201 DOYTE  Febauey 13, 2022 00250
Mg 14, F21 C0B38  Fubeury 14, 2022 00350
Paxgust 15, 2021 DO0BZ  Febeury 15, 2022 noze
Maigue! 16, 2071 DO0AZ  Febaury 16, 3022 0.0261
Mgt 17, 2021 00179 Fubeury 17, 2022 006
Paguet 16, 2021 0O179  Febery 18, 2022 0026
il 18, 201 DOYTY  Febauey 13, 2022 0.0261
Mg 20, 21 00179 Fbeusry 30, 2022 0.0261
gt 21, 2021 0OI7S  Febeury 31, 2022 0.0261
Mgt 22, 3071 DOTY  Febaury 22, 3022 00250
Mg 23, 021 00179 Fbeusry 23, 2022 0.0E50
Mgt 28, 2021 DOI7S  Febeury 24, 2022 Q.0259
Maigue! 25, 201 DR Febaery 25, 2022 00250
Mg 25, F2 OO1E1  Fbeusry 36, 2022 0.0E50
gl 2T, 2021 D081 Febery 37, 2022 Q.0259
Mgl 28, 201 DOTR1  Febauery 28, 3022 00250
Mg 26, 01 016 Sdaech 1, 2022 0.0E50
Mgt 30, 2021 o187 Whach 3, 2022 1.0766
Maighed 31, 201 0018 Wuch 3, 3022 0.0266
Seplember 1, 321 ara Shech , 2072 0.0266
Spplemnbes 2, 202 notE3 W 5, 2022 a0
Spplembe 3, 2071 D12 Wuch &, 2022 ik
Seplembes 4, 321 [01E2 S T, 2022 ameT
Spplemnbee 5, 2021 Dotz Wasch 8, 2022 0.0269
Spplember B, 2071 D12 Wuch @, 2022 Tk
Seplember 7, 321 TG Mt 10, 2023 0Ty
Spplembeer B, HI71 DOHES Merch 11, 2022 0.0eTE
Spplember §, 2071 no1ea March 12, 2023 0073

Seplenier 10, 221 TG Mt 13, 3022 0Ty

Seplember 11, 2021 DO1ES Merch 14, 2022 0.0eTE

Spleer 12, 201 DO1ES March 15, 2023 a0gre
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Seplamines 13, 221 OMHES Mewch 16, 2027 OO2TE
Geplambes 14, 2021 Q0185 e 17, 2022 LOZTE
Seplember 15, 201 BHBs Meich 18, DDZBE
Seplanies 16, 2021 OHES Blawch 10, 3027 oazs
Geplembes 17, 2021 Q0185 e 20, 2022 vty ]
Seplember 18, 201 LB Mewch 29, 3122 iliery: ]
Seplemieer 18, 221 00184 Blarch 22, 027 00326
Geplembes 20, 2021 Q01E4 e 23, 2022 Q028
Seplembes 21, 201 CLHES Meich 24, 3022 a02E
Seplamis 27 N2 O.HED Mlawch 25, 7027 OI2BS
Seplembes 23, 2021 .M et 26, 2022 DLOZBS
Soplenbes 24, 201 fHe3 Maich 27, 2022 DDZBS
Seplanis 25, N2 a2 Mlawch 28, 027 OO2BS
Geplamber 26, 2021 Qa2 ewrch 28, 2022 DLO2BA
Seplenbes 27, 201 a2 Mech 30, 3122 D.0ZB4
28, X a2 Bawch 31, 2027 OO2BY
Geplembes 22, 201 20183 Aped 1 2022 LoasT
Seplenbes 30, 2021 aes Apil 2 22 o027y
Oclnbes 1, 2021 00154 Apsl 3, 22 no2Ts
Ouiobes 2, 2001 2.155 Al 2022 vt |
Ocliber 3, 20 aes Api 5, 22 0027y
Oclnbey 4, 2127 015 Apl §, 2022 aazr
Ouiobes 5, 2021 a4 Apll T, 2022 o263
Ocliber B, 2021 hig )] A B, D02EY
Ok T, 20121 00154 Apdl 3, 22 0I2B3
Ouiobe B, 2021 20183 il 10, 2022 LOZEY
Oclibe 8, 201 aLigE ] Aprl 11,2022 DDZEY
Db 10, 2021 og1e3 Apdl 12, 2022 roz2a2
Oclobes 11, 2021 20183 il 13, 2022 0.03
Dclobes 12, 2021 fHe3 Aprl 14, 2022 003
Delabees 13, 2029 001a3 Apdl 15, 2022 0032
Oclobes 14, 2021 Q.14 il 16, D022 0303
Dclobes 15, 2021 EHE9 Aprl 17, 2022 D03z
Delobes 16, 2021 0.9 Apdl 18, 2022 0032
Oclobes 17, 2021 0.9 il 18, 2022 o3z
Dclobes 18, 202 0.9 Aprl 20, 2022 RiliciiTg
Dclober 19, 1021 00183 Mgl 21, 2023 DT
Octlobes 200, 2021 0.9 Aguil 222022 D308
Dclobes 21, 2021 M Mpril 23, 3022 piliei
Diclobes 22, HI2Y 5Tl s Apd 24, 3023 Hoane
Dclobes 23, WM 0043 Al 25, 2022 D3ns
Dclobes 24, N2 0.9 Apel 26 3023 idlie ]
Ocllobes 25, 2021 0.9 Aguil 27, 7022 Loane
Oclalee 26, 3031 Q0er Mgl 28, 022 aomn
Dclobes 27, N2 0018 Aprl 293023 idlie ]
Oclloleer 28, 2021 0.9 Al 30, 2022 Loane
Oclobaes 28, 303 00191 My 1, 2022 DDanE
Delobee 30, N2 0019 My 2 2023 om
Oclobes 31, 2021 .M My 3, 2022 aam
Mevembes 1,53 2019 Wi 4, J022 aomn
MNovember 2 N2 og1e2 My 52022 idlie ]
Mereimbes 3, 203 Qa2 Wy B, 2022 Loane
Mevember 4, 201 e May 7, 2022 oioaie
Merepinbes 5, 3027 Q13 Wy B, 2022 Loae
Mervsembee B, 531 00183 Wiy 9, 2022 a.032
Mevember 7, 2021 oade3 Bhay 10, 3022 00323
Merepinbe 8, 3027 oao1E3 My 11, 2022 Lnazs
Mevembes B K13 00183 My 12, 3027 DI323
Moresmbes 10, 2027 oade3 Bhey 13, 2022 00328
Hervesnbes 17, 2021 oao1E3 Moy 14, 20232 0033
Mawember 12, 2071 00183 My 15, 3027 LNEK
Moesmbes 13, 2027 oade3 Bhey 16, 2022 00325
Hervesnbes 14, 2037 oao1E3 By 17, 2022 Lnaze
Mawember 15, 2071 00183 By 10 J023 LNEK ]
Meresmbes 16, 2027 oade3 Bhey 18, 2002 iR, ]
Hervesnbes 17, 2037 01125 My 20, 20232 NIz
Mawember 18, 2071 aaes By 21, 2023 poan
Moresnbes 19, 2027 iy Bhey 23 3023 00337
Hervesmbes 20, 2037 Q1% My 23, 20232 Ln3as
Mawembes 21, 2071 aaes My 24, 023 D03
Moesmber 22, 2027 iy Bhey 25 2022 00341
Hervesnbes 23, 2037 Q1% My 26, 2022 Lnass
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Novveradier 24,2021 Do My 27, 2022 Q0355
‘Mewember 25, 2021 0O21s Moy 28, 2022 0.0355
Nwersbier 26, 3021 anzie My 39, 2022 0.0354
Noverslier 27, 2021 pozz My 30, 2022 DLOGE
‘Mewember 28, 2021 noaz My 31, 2022 0.0358
Nirwemsiier 29, 3021 ooz aure 1, 2022 0.0354
Noverndie 50, 2021 pozz Jusies 2, 3022 00354
December 1, 2021 onaz Jare 3, 2022 0.0368
Decesnber 2, 2021 o2 aure 4, 2022 00374
Decemiber 3, 2021 Doz Jue 5, 2022 40374
Diecember £, 2021 03 Jare 6, 2022 Q0574
Decesnber 5, 2021 a2 aure 7, 2022 00374
Decemiber §, 2021 MRy Jure B, 2022 40974
December T, 2021 0023 Jore 9, 2022 00358
Decesnber 8, 2021 ooz3 June 10, 2022 0.00498
Decembor 9, 2027 Doz Juae 11, H22 4.0385
Decumbver 10, 2021 0o23 June 12,2022 0.0385
Dacember 11, 2021 o023 June 13, 2022 0.0098
Datember 12, 3021 Doz Jue 14, 2022 O.0405
Decumber 13, 2021 on23 June 15, 2022 Q0405
Dacember 14, 2021 Do2as June 16, 2022 0o
Datembe 15, 2021 L0244 Jue 17, 2022 O.0405
Decumber 16, 2021 00261 June 18, 2022 a.0411
Deacember 17, 2021 o268 June 19, 2022 0.0425
Datember 18, 2021 DO2ES Jue 3, 2022 O.0409
Decumber 19, 22T 00265 June 21, 2022 00409
Dacember 20, 3021 Q0265 June 72, 2022 0.04259
Datember 21, 2021 DO2ES Jue 23, 2022 O.0409
Decumbier 72 2T 00265 June 24, 2022 0047
Dacember 73, 3021 Q0265 June 25, 2022 0.0425
Datembeer 24, 2001 D.D4DE Jue 36, 2022 O.0408
Decndier 25, 21 OLOZE Jime 27, 2072 Q0417
Dacember 76, 2021 oozs June 78, 2022 00417
Datember X7, 2001 Dazs June 29, 2022 40417
Decnteer 75, 2021 DO027Te Jime 20, 2022 Q0417
Dacember 29, 3021 aoave
Datember 30, 2021 o2
Decnder 31, 121 MLOGE5S
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Movemibes 23, 2020 DiEaa hk=ch 13, 2021 EOTTY
Mowemnber 24, 2020 a7y Barch 14, 2021 Do
Movesber 25, 2020 0i0154 Mach 15, 2021 oo
Movesbes 26, 2020 es Rkuch 18, 2021 e
Mowemnber 27, 2020 o2Te Barch 37, 2021 038
Movesber 28, 2020 0223 Manch 18,2021 41} 1]
Movemibes 28, 2020 Din23 Rkuch 19, 2021 e
Mopemnbey 30, 2020 D23 Barch 20, 2021 U1 1)
Decamber 1, 2020 ooT Mach 21, 2021 a8
Descanbees 2, 2020 DL 8% Bkuch 22 2021 e
Demciambes 3, 20 D0es March 23, 2021 Do
Decambey 4, 2020 o3 Mmch 24, 2021 00181
Descanbees 5, 2020 noas Bkach 25, 2021 LO0E
Demcambee £, 20 mora3 March 358, 2021 038
Decambesr 7, 2020 o193 Mach 27 2021 41} 1]
Descambeer B, 2020 e Bkuch 28, 2021 e
Demciambe 5, 20 0184 March 39, 2021 018
Decesmher 10, 2020 LG1TE Mnch 30, 2021 41} 1]
Decembes 11, 2020 LoTE Rkuch 31, 2021 081
Decumiber 12, 2020 noTT Al 1, 2021 DIMTE
Decesmber 13, 2020 0EITT Agrdl 2, 2021 i fch iy ]
Decembes 14, 2020 T Al 3, 2021 DBz
Decumiber 15, 2020 noITE Agril 4, 2021 018
Decesmber 16, 2020 0EITT Mgl 5, 2021 a8
December 17, 2020 T Al 6, 2021 e
Decumiber 18, 2020 noTr Aprd T, 2021 DBz
Decesmber 19, 20020 LG1TE Mg B, 2021 00181
December 20, 2020 LITE A 8, 2021 noia1
Decusber 21, 2020 nOITE Agnfl 10, 2021 Do
Decesmber 22, 20020 LGITE Mgl 11, 2021 00181
Decembes 23, 2020 ooz Al 12, 2027 noia1
Decusmiber 24, 2020 noTr Agnil 13, 2021 0038
Decesmber 25, 2020 LG1TE gl 14, 2021 00181
Decembes 26, 2020 LITE Al 15, 2021 noia1
Decusiber 27, 2020 nOITE Hgnil 18, 2021 Do
Decesmber 28, 2020 LG1TE Mgl 17, 2021 00181
Decembes 23, 2020 LITE Agnil 18, 2021 noia1
Decumiber 30, 2020 Doaz Agnil 13, 2021 Do
Decesnder 37, 2020 0EITT Mgl 20, 2021 413 1]
Sy 1, 2221 T Amil 21, 2021 LoTre
Sy 2, N2 noTr Agnfl 22, 2021 hiati]
Jausary 3, 2021 LG1TE Mgl 23, 2021 i f ek ]
Sy 4, 2221 LITE Agnil 24, 2021 oo
Sy 5, 21 noTr Mgnfl 25, 2021 Do
Jausary B, 2021 GITE Mgl 35, 2021 i f ek ]
oy T, 2221 D185 Amil IT, 2021 oo
Sy B, N2 0B Mgnil 38, 2021 Do
Jaunary B, 021 LGITS Mgl 39, 2021 i f ek ]
Jiuaxy 10, 2021 o7y Agnil 30, 2021 LOTE
Jmnewy 11, 2031 noTe Miw 1, 2021 DIMTE
Jmay 12, 221 DLGITS Bisy 2, 2021 DoITR
Jimaxy 13, 2021 woTT My 3, 2021 T
Jmucwy 14, 221 LOITE Miwy 4, 2021 DIMTE
Jimsy 15, 2021 LG1TE My 5, 2021 413 1]
Jimaxy 16, 2021 koTs My £, 2021 LoTre
Jmuawy 17, 221 noITS My 7, 2021 DT
Jnery 18, 2021 0LoI7S Miay B, 2027 eligdin ]
Jiunxy 19, 2121 o174 My 3, 2027 o1a
Jimnsery 20, N1 noTr Moy 10, 2021 Do
Junery 21, 221 nLoITT May 11, 5021 eligdin ]
Jisnmary 22, FE21 worT Mery 12, 2021 o1a
Jmuswy 23, N1 noITE Moy 13, 2021 038
Juniewy 24, 201 DLOTTE May 14, 2021 eliglin ]
Jiumary 25, 2121 LoITE Mery 15, 2021 T
Jmucwry 26, H21 noTr Moy 18, 2021 Do
Junewry 27, 2214 nLoITT May 17, 2021 eligdin ]
Jinnny 2B, 2221 worT Mery 18, 2021 o1a
Jmucwry 28, W21 0E Moy 13, 2021 Dovge
Junimry 30, 2021 0LoITs May 30, 2021 iyl
Jiumary 31, 2221 LoITs Mery 21, 2021 aniTe
Fibinzy 1, 221 noTs Moy 22, 2021 018
Febnaony 2, 2021 DLD1BS May 23, 2021 oie
Fehiary 3, 2321 Lors Mery 24, 2021 LD
Fibinzay d, 221 noITS Moy 25, 2021 Do
Febnaony 5, 2021 0LoITs May 38, 2021 ome
Fehiary &, 2321 LoITs Mery 2T, 2021 &7
Fbinzay 7, 221 noTs Moy 38, 2021 DoTe
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Fehaury B, 2021 0TS By 20 021 0.7e
Febsury 3, 2021 alip ] Bay 30, 121 LiEi

Febrery 10, 2027 omrs By 31, 2021 a0
Febaory 11, 01 08 Jume 1, 2021 0.7e
Febnery 12, 2021 o7 Jues 2, W LiEi
Febrery 13, 2027 0TS e 3, 2027 a0
Febrory 14, 2021 0TS Jumes 4, 2021 0.7e
Febnery 15, 2021 0TS Junes 5, W oo
Febrery 16, 2027 03 e 6, 2027 LD
Febiory 17, 2021 00Te Jumer T, 3021 DA
Febnery 18, 2021 alip x] Junet B, W1 DDA
Febrery 19, 2027 0mre e B, 2021 amre
Febiaory 20, 2021 0TS S 10, 7021 0.7e
Febnery 21, 2021 0TS Jue 11, 2029 oo
Febrery 22, 2027 0TS et 12, 3021 LD
Febiory 23, 2021 0TS S 13, 021 0.0a2
Febnery 24, 2021 0TS S 14, W12 O.oia2
Febrery 25, 2027 0TS St 15, 2021 a.0sz
Tebiory 26, 2021 0TS S 16, 7021 0.08s5
Febnery 37, 2021 ilip FE] S 17, A1 LR
Febrery 28, 2021 0TS St 18, 2021 Lilisi=]

Mbrch 1, 2021 0TS S 18, 021 n.E

M 2, 2021 0TS S 200, W12 o.oiE2

Mharch 3, 2021 omTr et 21, 3021 a.0182

Mbrch 4, 2021 003 S 22, 021 ooa

M 5, 2021 el -] Sy 23, 12 0048

Wharch B, 2021 omTT et 24, 2021 Lilisi=i]

Mbrch 7, 2021 o S 25,021 00488

Mach B, 2021 o7 S 26, W12 LiEE ]

M 3, 2021 omrr et 27, 2021 g

March 10, 2021 o S 28, 021 moa
Barch 51, 2021 o7 Sy 29, W12 LiE vy
Bhuch 12, 2027 ome St 30, 2021 oorg

! "E.‘ i : _T._
July 31, 2019 07328
August 31, 2010 00182
August 31, 2018 08776
Oclober 31, 2019 08713
Movember 30, 2019 06732
MNovember 30, 2019 0909
January 31, 2020 0.8279
Apeil 30, 2020 1.1416

T a——

July 03,2018 0.428

July 31, 2018 0514
August 31, 2018 0.5145
October 31, 2018 0515
November 30, 2018 0.5405
January 31, 2018 0.6001
February 28, 2019 0.5825
March 239, 2019 0.623
Apel 30, 2048 0.752
May 31, 2013 0671
June 27, 2019 0.7674
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